SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

501, Copla Corporate Suites,

District Cenire — Jasola, New Delhi — 110025
PHONES: 011-42424000

FAX: 011-42424089

www.samtel-india.com

CIN No.: L3190ORI19811PLC0O12073

By Courier
September 18" 2018

The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services
The B S E Limited.,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower,

Dalal Street,

Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Submission of Annual Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2018

Please find enclosed herewith a copy of Annual Accounts for the year ended 31
March, 2018 alongwith notice for AGM of the company going to be held on 29
September 2018 at registered office of the company at Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil
Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan).

Kindly arrange to take on record as compliance and acknowledge the same,
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
.a’gﬁ.;
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Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Mg. Director

Encl.; as above

Regd. Office: Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Kota {Rajasthan)
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
ECIND L3TOQORIIORIPLCOI2073)

KOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of Samtel Indin Limited will be held at
Village Nava Nohra, Tebsil Ladpura, Kotn Baran Road, Kota (Rajasihan) on Saturday the 29" day of
September, 2018 469 30 am o transact the Tollewing business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

i. To receive, consider and adopt the Andited Financial Statemeanis for the financial vear ended 31si
March, 2018 1ogether with the Reports of the Board of Ditectors and Auditons thoreon.

2. To appaoiut a Drector in place of Mr. Om Wadhwa [DIN No 00360713} who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appoiniment.

Netes:

1. Thers is no special business in the agenda items, therelore there 13 no need 10 give Explanatory
Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the business hereto,
The relevant details of the Plrecior socking re-appoiniment under lem No. 2 & 3 pursuant to SEBI
({LODR} Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreemenis enfered imdo with the Stock
Exchanges are annexed.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 18 ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM AND A PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF TIE COMPANY. Proxies, i order to be effective, must be
received al the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 howrs before the Meeting, Prosies
submitted on behalf of companics, secieties, parivership finns, ofc. must be sopporied by
appropriate resolution / authorily, as applicable, {ssucd on behalf of the nominating organization.
Members are requested to apte that s person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding
50 and hoiding in the aggregaic nol more than 10% of the fofal share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. In case a proxy Is proposed o be appointed by 2 Member holding more than
10% of the total share capifal of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder.

3, Process and maanner for Members oping to voie through electronic means;

Iy compliance with the provisions of Bection 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 26
of the Companies (Masagement and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014 as amendad from {ne 19 tine,
and SEBRI{LODR)Y Regoaktions, 2013 and as per the Listing Agreemen, the Company is ploased to
pravide to the Members the facility 10 exercise their right o vote at the 36% Annual General Meoting
{AGM) by clectronic means and the business may boe transacted through the e-voting services
provided by Nationa] Securlty Dopasitory Lad, (NSDL}.

The instructions for sharcholders voting efectronically are as under:
Haew do 1 vwic dlestronically ushuze NSDL, o-Voling system?

The wey fo vole glecireniveIlv on NSO e-Voting yesiem ¢
Stop §r Log-in 0 NS o-Vaeting systom at hiyps
Seep 2 Cast youy vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting systen.

£ Py Sy wlbich are mentioned below;
stloom?

L. Visit the eMoting websh




2. Oncethe home page of e-Voung system Is lnmched, click an the icon “Login® wihtich is avaitaike wnder
Shmeholders” section,

3. A new soreen will open. Yow will have 1o enter your User 18, your Passwora and a Verifieation Code a3
shown on he screan,
Abrerngrively, if yvou wre segisteed for NSDL esorvives feo JDEAS, yow e log-in oaf
ftips: feservices nsdi. com? vwith vour existing WA ingi. Onee you {og-n o NSDL svervices affer
wsfng vane Jog-n credentiols, ofick o e-Voring and you cwin procead @ Step 2 12, Caxt yowr volte
elecranicniiy

4. Yourtiser 10 detatls are given bolow

Mazner of Bolding sharves fe. Demat | Your User T8 is:
(NSDL or CDSL)Y or Physical
a} For Mentbers who hold shares in donat 1 8 Character UP 1D fotlowed by § Digit Client 12
account with REDBL. For example if yvour DF 1D 15 N300 amd Cliont 1D
i 1 2P tha vour user 10 is HNBDQs#S Ry
11y For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

acoount witl CISE. For examplc  if  your DBeneficiary 13 is

2R REaRERRE hey your pser 1D s

¢} For Members holding shaves i Physical | EVEN Number fellowed by Folio Number registered
Form wills (he company

For exampile il folio number is 801%*% and EVEN i
101456 then wser 13 ks E0145000] F+*

3. Your pessword details are piven below:

a)  If you are already repistered Tor ¢-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
Lasl your vole,

BY I you are using NSDL e-Voling sysiem For e first time, you will need o retrieve the “aitiat
password” which was communicated fo you. Once you etrieve your “initial password”, you nead
enter the “mitin] password’ and the systeny will force you o chasge yout password,

¢)  How (o ratrieve your *initial password™?

{i) I yorr cinait 30 s registered in your demal acconnd or with fhe company, your " il
password” s communicated (o you o yoeur emiad 15 Trsce the emall sead 10 you from
NSIL from vour maitboxs, Open the email and open the attachmenti.e. 2 pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is your 8 dight client 1D for NSDL
avouunt, st 8 digits of oliont 1D for COSE scocou o folio number for shares hebd i
physieal foan, The pdf e contais your *User 1Y and your “initia! password”
{if} I vour email 113 i3 nol registered, your “initial password” s conmunicated to you o
your pestal address.
G, Ifyouare unable to relrieve or have not received the * nitial password” or have forgoelian yous passwvord;
# Click on “Forgot User PetadlePaseword 77011 you ore holding shaes i your demat aceount with
NSDL oy CDSL) option available on www evoling.nedi.com.
1 Physical User Resef Password? {10 you are lolding shases in physical mode) option aviilable on
vevolingosdheoun
oy M you are st unable 1o gel the password by aforesaid fvo oplions, you can sead a request af

and your repistered address.
Adter enteriong v passaword, fick on Agree o “Teoms and Conditions™ by selecting on the chook box.
Mow, vau will have o click en “Loghy™ bulton,

(e L

Adter vou chick on the “Login® bud(on, Home pase of e-Voting will opun,

How to cast vour vode electrenically an NS e-Yoling syitea?

1.
2.

Al sceessful Jogm st Step {, vou will be able to see e Home pege of «-Yoting, Click on e-Votny, Thes, cick on
Active Voting Cycles.

After etivk o Active Vating Cyeles, vou will Be abde to se al! the companies “EVEN 1y which vou are hedding ghives
and whose voling cvele s i1 active Hatus.

Seleet “EVENT of conpany 1or which vos wish o ot your vels,

Lipait conlimnation, the message “Vole cast suceesshHly™ will be displayed.

Your can ks ke fhe priniout of the vodes cast by von by elicking en the print aption o the confirmation page,



LA

6.

B Onee you canfinm your vede on e resohaGon, you will not be allowed o modify vour vole.
i

Gevernl Guidelings for sharcholders

P insdilutional sharcholders (Le. other than individuals, BUF, NRI ele) are reguired 1o send scanned copy {PDIAIFG
}mn,a ) of ma m‘e\ am Hmfd Renot m(mf Ai!ﬂmr!l}' Mie cfc wzth (mem ‘-p" zzm,n strvmum of tlu zfu% auiimmcd

2. Missiron alyr t)zmz:cmled aod ia share your passward wilh any ofher person and take ubnost care 1o keep your password
confideniial Login to the e-voting websie will be disabled wpon five unsuccessiul 'sttempis to key i (he corract
przxsw:mi st an cmn you w;IE nud 16 g0 1‘mnzg}1 lh(, ‘} {;_rgf\' L fger Pedads/Pasoveord?™ o “Physical Liser Boset

acmi a mquost e voimg

Corporale Moembers intending fo send their awthorized ropresentatives to atiend the Mesting are
requesied fo send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing the
representative to atiend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting,

. Members/ Proxies should bring the onclosed Atendance Stp duly flled in, for attending the Amnual

General Meeting, along with their copy of the Anmnal Report. Copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the Meeting,

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 268
day of Sepi. 2018 f0 28" day of Sept. 2018 (hoth days inclusive).

. Members holding shares in physical fonn are requested to advise any change of address immediately to

the Company’s Share Repistrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form must
send the advice about change i address to their respeotive Depository Participan only and not to the
Company or the Company’s Share Repistrars and Transfer Agents.

. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to

dematerialized form lo eliminate risks associated with physical shares and for case in portiplio
management. Manbers can contact the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents Tor assistance
in this regard.

. Neminafion Facliity:

As per the provisions of Scetion 72 of (e Companics Act, 2013, facilily for making nomination is
available for the Members i respect of the shares held by them, Members holding shares in single name
and who have not vet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitling Form
No, SH-13. Ha Moembor desizes (o cancel the earlier nomination and record fresh nomination, he may
submit the same m Form No. SH-14, Both Fonms are appended et the end of the Anpual Reporl,
Members holding shares in pliysical form are requested o submsit the forms to the Company’s Shure
Registrars and Transfer Agents. Membeors holdmg shares in elecironic form may obiain Nomination
forms from thedr respeative Deposiiory Participant,

10 Unelained Dividoends:

{a) Transfer {v General Revense Aceount:

Pursuant {o Section 203A of the Companies Act, 1956, all unclumed/ unpaid dividends up o the
financial year ended 3181 March, 1996 have been transferred 1o (he General Revenue Account of
the Central (Governuent. Mumln s wha Emu nol yot umdwhcd thedr dividend warmants for ihe said

- period.ar nested to forward their claims iy Eox 1L pres ledund*llgqg |
E)n:(iu}d{t ansfor to Goneral Revene / Tihie C u{z'ai{;o‘.-wmmmi} Ru
of the Registrar of Companies, NCT of}Juﬂn & Harvana,

1) Transfer fo the Investor Education angd Profection ¥und:

“.'. ‘*-.U“de




Members are hereby informed thal afier the amendment of the Companies Act, 1956, wof 3lst
Ociober, 1998, the Company is obliged (o transfer any money lying in the Unpaid Dividesd
Account, which remaing anpaid or unclahned for a period of seven vesrs from the date of such
transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account, to the credit of Invester Bducation and Protection Fund
(“the Fund™) established by the Ceniral Govermment. In acocordance with Section 203C of the
Companies Act, 1956, no claim shall He against the Company or Fumd in respect of the amounis
fransferred 1o the Fund,

Allthe unpaid dividend have already been transferred to the IEPF Account.

11.The Securities nud Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Nunber (PAN) by every participant i1 the seourities market. Members holding shares in electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN details 1o their rospective Depository Participants.
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN detaits to the Company or
its Share Registrams and Transfer Agents.

12, Updation of Members® Defails:

The forma( of the Register of Members preseribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Campanies Act, 2013 requires the Company/ Share Registrars and Transfer Agents to record additional
details of Members, including their PAN derails, email address, bank details for payment of dividend,
efe, A form for capturing the additional details is appended at the end of Uis Annual Report, Members
holding shares in physical form are requested {0 submit the filled in form to the Company or iis Share
Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares In elecivonic form are requested to sobinit
tbe details to their respective Depository Pasticipants.

13, Flectronic copy of the Annual Report for 2617-18 is being sent o all Members whose email addresses
are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants for compunication purposss, unless any
Maember has requested for & hard copy of the same. For Mewmbers who have niot registered their emnail
addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2017-18 are being sent in the permitied mode,

14, To supportthe “Green Inltiative™, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested
o register the same with the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfor Agents/ their Deposifory
Participants, in respect of shares beld in physicalf electronic wode respaciively.

By Onder of the Board of Rirectors

Sd/-
SATISH K KAURA
Chairman & Managing Direcior
Dated: 13% August, 2018
Cosporate Office:
401, 5% Floor, Copia Corporate Suites,
9, Distriet Condre, Jazoln, New Deliu — 110025,

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF 8SPECIAL BUSINESS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OFF ANNUAL
FENERAL MEETING PURSUANT 10O SKCTHON 102 OF THE COMPANILS ACT, 2013:

Statement pursuant fo Schedule V of the Companies 4c, 2013 (*the Act™), SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretaris] standard-2:

There s no special business



INFORMATION UNDER CHAPTER IV OF THE SEBI L.ODR) REGULATIONS 20615
REGARDING RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

Name of Director

Om Wadhwa

Date of Birth

035-05-1928

Date of Appointment

14-08-1987

Expertise 11 specific functional aveas

Mro Om Wadhwa is Professional Phrector has the
socund  kaowledge of  adminiztration and
management,

Qualifications

Crraduato

List of companies i which Dirsctorship held as on
31032018

Public Limited:
Samitel India Fid.

Private Limited:
IV Hlectronics PviLid.
Olamipia Electronics Pyt Lid.

Chairman/Member of Mandatory Committee

Chairman:
Audit Commitice - Samiel India Ltd.

Moember:
Remuneration Commiittee ~  Samiel India Lid.

Stakeholders
Relationship Committee - Samvtel India Lid.




Corporate Governanee

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - 2017-18

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {LODR) as amended from time (o {ime (“the Listing
Regulations™), the Company submits the Report on Corporate Governance followed by the
Company

1.

Company's Philosophy on Corporaie Governanee

Samtel India Limited 1s highly committed to upholding corporate governance values and has
been practicing the principles of good corporate governance over the years. Samtel is an
organisation that strives for excelience with the objective of enbancing sharcholder value. In
achieving this overriding objective, it has always endeavored to be a transparent and an
accountable corporate citizen, Samtel India Limited 1s led by a strong and highly independent
Board, which provides if sfrong oversight and strategic counsel. The Conpany has estabhished
systems and procedures to ensure that the Board of the Company is well-informed and well-
equipped fo fulfill its oversight responsibilitics and to provide management the strategic
direction it needs to create long-term shareholder value.

Board Of Directors
2} Compesition & Category of the Board (As enn March 31, 2018)

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of Touwr Directors, out of which two
Directors are non executive and independent. The Non Execulive Direclors are proficient
in their own fickls and bring with them decades of experience in the arcas of finance,
fechnology, legal and general management.

M. Satish K. Kaura, Chainoan & Managing Director, 1s the only Execudive Director of the
Company who is responsible for overall management of the Company. Mr. Om Wadhwa
and Mr. Uday Scthi are the Independent Directors and Mrs, Mrs, Alka Kaura is the only
Woman Director on the Board of the Company.

The composition of the Board is in conformily with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEB1 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2615, None of
the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten commitiees and Chairman of more
than five commitlees across all the companies in which he is a Director. All the Directors
have made disclosures regarding their directorships and memberships on  various
Somunittees across all companies in which they are Directors and Members,

b} Number of Board Meetings and Attendanee Record of each Dircetor

During the Financial year 2017-18, the Board of Dircctors met fow times, The dales on

s liich meetings were held are 239:May. 2017, 140 August 201 7,045 September 2017, 34M 0 n e



December 2017 and 13™ February 2018, The maximum time gap between any two
consecutive meetings was less than four months.

Atiendance of each Direclor at the Board Meetings, Last Ammal General Meeting and
number of other Directorship and Chairmanship/Membershup of Conunitiee of each
Director in vartous companics arc as under

N G .te;{m\f’ R of Banrd ]\nc-l’ T adierdes e s TNoL of Commitios
Birectors ‘Statas of émuetings held :Board sin Bast Direstorshi ipositions held

Ei)irccwrsizip éduring 2017~ {meetings {AGM held [p in other

; 18 Labtended  on 20" Public e

'i %(Z!l ring Sepiember, [Limited Chairman g_Memberf

: 2017-18 2018 ~ Companies ]

T T S C T EE SRR S e T e o
Kaura Promoter

Dil‘e(:ior ................................ :

lnd{,pcmicm s g p v L - R
Wadhwa Birgctor _
M;Udaybeiinancpendem e e T s ey
Y ram e e i i g s e
Kaurn Executive

Independent

Director

re Reguirements) Regulations, 2013,

all the Independent Directors on the Company’s Board are non-executive and:

»  Apart from receiving Director’s remuneration, do not have any maferial pecuniary

relationships or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, its semor

management or and associates which may affect independence of the Director

¥ Are not related (o promoters of persons occupying management positions at the Board
level or at one level below the Board

¥ Have not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three {inancial
years

> Arc pot partners or execnfives or were not partners or executives during the preceding
three years of the:

s Statutory Audif Firm or Internal Audit Firm that is associated with the Compuny

e Iegal Firm{s) and Consulting Firm(s) that have a material association with the
Company.

A4

Are noi material supplicrs, service providers or costomers or lessors or Jessees of the
Company, which may alfect independence of the DPhircctor

> Are not substantial sharcholders of the Company t.e. do nof own two percent or more of
the block of voting shares.




d})

1)

gl

h)

independent as lard down under LODR Rules of SEBI and the Listing Agreement.
Diselosure of relationships between Direciors infer-se

Hxcept Mr. Satish K Kaura and Mrs. Alka Kaura, none of the Directors are related to cach
olher within the meaning of the term *relative” as per Section 2(77) of the Companies Act,
20013,

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

As on March 31, 2018 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Non Execulive {(Woman} Director holds 8273
number of equily shares of the Company. None of the Independent Director holds any
equity shares in the Company.

The Company has not issued any convertible instruments.
Board Procedure

The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Chainman of the Board.
Sufficient notice in wriling is given 1o all Directors for the Board meetings and/or other
Committee Meetings. All important matters concerning the working of the Company along
with requisite defails are placed before the Board,

Information suppiied to the Board

The Boeard has complete access to all information of the Company inchiding inter-alia, the
information to be placed before the Board of Direclors as required under the Listing
Regulations.

Compliance Reports of all Laws applicable to the Company

The pertodical reports with regard to compliance of all Laws applicable to the Company
including steps taken by the Company fo rectify instances of non-compliances, if any, are
being reviewed by the Audit Commiittee and the Board.

Compensation or Profit Sharing

None of the Direetor or Promoter of the Company has entered into any agreement for
himself or on behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any other third party
with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities
of the Company.

Independent Directors

Independent Direclors plays an important role in the governance process of the Board,
They bring their expertise and experience in the deliberations of the Board. This enriches
the decision making process in the Board meectings with ditferent point of view and
experiences.

The independent directors have confinmed that they meet with the entenia of independence
laid dewn under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

As stipulaled in the Companies Act, 2012 and Lasting Regulafions, a separate meeting of
the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 28" March, 2018 {o review the

~peddraged-of-the noisndependent-direetors-(including - Chaitmany-and-the Beard sag -




whole. The independent directors also assessed the guality and time lines of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board which is necessary {o
effectively and reasonably performs and discharge iheir duties.

The independent dirediors appointed by the Board are given induction and orientation with
tespect to the Company’s vision, core values including ethics, corporate governance
practices, financial matters and business operations by having one 10 one meeting. During
the year under review the Campany has not appointed any independent divector.

3. Aundif Commiitee

Presently, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 mombers viz. Mr. Om Wadhwa, Mr. Uday
Sethi and Mrs. Alka Kaura. All members of the Audit Committee are Non-BExecutive and
Independent Directors except Mrs. Alka Kaura, who 1s an Non Executive Director, Mr. Uday
Sethi is the Chairman of the Audit Commiitice. The Members of the Audit Committee have
accounting and financial management expertise.

The terms of reference, roles and power of the Audit Commattee as revised and stipulated by
the Board of Directors from time to time are in conformity and in line with the statutory and
reguiatory requirements as prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Regulations, which, inclade the following:

Role of Audit Committee

1)

2

4

5)

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its fmancial
nformation to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation [or appeointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any othwer services rendered by the statutory
auditors,

Reviewing, with the Management, the amnual and periodic financial statements and

auditors report thercon before subinission {o the Board for approval, with particolar

reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the directors’ responsibility slalements being part of
Directors’ Report in ferms of Clanse ( ¢) of sub section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companics Act, 2013;

b, Changes, if any, in accounting paolicies and practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimafes based on the oxercise of judgement by
management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising ouwl of andit findings;
¢. Compliance with listing and other legal requircments relating to {inancial statements;
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions

g. Modified opinionds) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to




1the Board for approval;

6) Reviewing, with the managament, the statement of  uses/application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential 1ssne, ete), the statement of funds
wtilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and
ihe report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a
public or rights issue, and making appropriate reconnnendations (o the Board 1o take op
steps in this matter;

7y Reviewing and moniforing the suditors” mdependence and performance, and effectivencss
of audit process;

8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

9y Scrotiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
103 Valuation of undertakings and assets of the company, wherever 1t 1s necessary;
11} Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal aunditors,
adeguacy of the internal control systems;

13} Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, if any;

14} Discussion with internal auditors of any significant lindings and follow up thereon;

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the intemal auditors into the
matters where there is suspected {rand or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems
of & material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

16) Discussion with fhe statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any of concern;

17)To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture
holders, sharcholders {in casc of non payment of declared dividend) and creditors.

18} To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

193 Approval of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience amd
background, etc of the candidate;

20y Carrying ovt any other function ag iy mentioned in the terms  of reference of the audit
commillee;

Iy addifion to the above, the Audit Commiltee reviews the following iformation

a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

by Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the andit commiitec),
submitted by the Management;

¢} Management letfers/letlers of internal control weaknesses 1ssucd by statutory auditors;

d) Internal audit reports relating o internal conlrol weakness; and

-e)lhe appointment; removaland terms ol remuneraiion.of the chiel -inferpab avditory ...




Powers of Audit Commiitee

A) To mvesligaie any activity within its fermns of reference

B} To seck any information from any employee

C} To seck outside legal or other professional advice

D) To secure the aticndance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if consider necessary.
Details of Mectings and Attendance

During the year, the Audit Committee met four times on 25% May, 2017, 14% September,
2017, 14" December, 2017 and 13™ February, 2018, The atendance of each Commsitlee
members is as under

Name m” I)n cctors éz Ptmimn E\Iﬁ. of Meetings held ‘o, of Mectings attended

Mi. ()m dehwa (‘hdumdn e 4 .
‘Mz Ud'}y %e!iu Membcz | 4 4
zMzs A]ka Kdu]a Memhc,l 4 q

I\o sifting 1s being paid to any memb{n for attending the meeting of the Audit Comunittee.

The Chairman of the Andit Commiltee was present in the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Presently, the Nomination & Remuneration Commiltee consists of three members, out of
which two are independent directors. Mr. Uday Sethi is the Chairman of the Commiltee and
the other iwo members are Mr. Om Wadhwa & Mrs. Alka Kaura.

The Nominalion & Remuneration Connnillee has been delegated the following powers by the
Board of Directors;

a. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chalrman and Managing Director.
B, To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration structures of the Key Managerial

Personnel (KMP) of the Company.

The Committee has not met during the year since as per the policy approved by the Board no
remuneration/sitting fees is payable to the Directors and the Company has not appointed any
KMP.

Stakeholders” Relationship Committee

Presently, the Slakeholders” Relationship Committee consists of three members viz, My, Uday
Sethi, Non-Executive Independent Direclor as Chairman and Mr. Satish K. Kauvra and Mrs.
Alka Kaura as Members,

The Commitice fnfer-afia, approves and monitors fransfers, transmission, splitting and

consolidation. of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates . ete, ‘The Commiitee also looks ... . .




into redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints and oversee the performance of the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) and recommends measures for overall improvement
n the qml ity ol investor services,

During the year under review the Com;muv has not m(,t,wui any complaint {form its
investors/sharcholders.

There are no legal proceedings with regard 1‘0 transfer of shures, except in respect of shares
which have been attached by the Court / Govil. Authorities. Your Company has taken
appropriate action o protect the interest of investors

During the vear, the Commitiee had met 24 times e, twice in a month. All the members had
attended the mectings.

With a view to regulate trading In Sccurities by the Direclors and Designated Employees, the
Company has adopted a “Code of Conduet for Prohibition of Insider Trading™.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee
The Company has not constifuted Corporate Social Responsibility Commiliee.
Subsidiaries Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

General Body Meetings

{2) The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under

: SGM' 1 Diy. Date & Time 1" e T T e e

% i i resolutions passed

i 35k 20w Susumi}MP 2017 i\'zilzm:. ]\aya l\o}na ‘Kota Baran Road Ieh‘ss T

‘ a1 9.30 AM Ladpura, Disit- Kota, Rajasthon- 324001,

| 340 pyE Sﬁpwmbe; 2016 (Vi 1lage Na‘m Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tohsil- ‘ 1

L m930AM o |Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- ‘7“”}{“ o

[ 239 130" Sepiomber, 2015 l\’]lldg,c Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil | ]
al930AM  ibadpura, Disit- Kola, E?}-’_f?*_?‘-_‘_-‘_f‘if%_f___:?_?‘???}__:__ S N

(b)

(i) During the year under review, there was no postal ballot conducted by the Company.

(i) In the ensuing Annual Goeneral Meeting, Special Resolution (8) as may be considered
necessary/required weould be passed [hr(mgvi} Postal BalloL

(111} Precedure for Postal Ballot

For conducting a Postal Ballot, notice specilying the resolution proposed to be passed
through Postal Ballot as also the relevant explanatory statement & the postal baflot
forms are dispatched ta all the shareholders along with self-addressed postage pre-
paid/buginess reply envelope. The shareholders are requested fo send back the postal
halim l{}zms dui\,r i1ll<,d up and Signl?bd in the postage pz‘cpa;dﬂmsmcw reply envelopes

as o seach 1he scrulinizer (in whose name.




Q.

10.

11

envelopes are made) on or before the 30" day from the date of issue of notice by the
Company.

The Company has entered into e-voting registration agreement with CDSL to provide
e-voting {acilities 1o 1s sharcholders.

The Scrutinizer compiles the postal ballot result out of the postal ballot forins found
valid and hands over the results to the Chairman or 1n his absence to any Director
aauthorized by the Board. The Chairman ot any other Director thereupon declares the
results of the postal ballot.

Moeans of Communication

The quarterly un-sudited financial results and annual audited Nnancial results duly approved
by the Board of Directors are sent to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSSE) where the Company’s
shares are listed immediately after the Board Meeting, The same are widely published in the
preseribed forimafl in leading news papers both in English & Hindi. The Company also posts
its financial results for all quarters on ils website and that of the Stock Exchangei.c BSE India
Limited fhrough BSE Corporale Compliance & Listing Center.

CEO/CFO Certifications

The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have
given annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls fo the Board in tetms of
the Listing Regulations at its meeting held on 22 May, 2018,

Genera! Sharchelders Information

{a) Annual General Meeting to be held on:

Date 26.09.2018

Day Saturday

Time 930 AM

Venue : Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kola Baran Road, Kota (Rajashtan)

(b} Tentative Financial Calendar

- Results for quarler ending 30.06.2018
- Resulis for quarter ending 30.09.2018 By mid of November,2018
- Results for quarter ending 31 122018 By mid of February,2019
- Results for year ending 31.03.2019 : By 30% May, 2019

By mid of August, 2018

{c) Beok Clasure Date
24" September, 2018 to 29" September, 2018 (Both days inclusive)
{d} Listing of Equity Shares

The equity shares are Histed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. The trading symbol is 560371 and
the ISIN in NSDL & CDSL. is INE338C01017.

Nole: The Company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2018-19.



Month | Open High Low Close No.of No,of | Total
Price Price Price Price Shares | Trades : Turnover
{Rs.)
Apr-17 3,80 4,00 3.61 3.61 14547 31 54760
May-17 3.43 3.75 3.04 3.23 23268 28 79668
Jun-17 3.37 3.37 2.78 292 2920 15 8976
Jul-17 278 278| 240|240 4593 16| 12437
Aug-17 2.28 2.28 2.14 24 58853 7 14771
Sep-17 2.04 2.04 1.34 194 55 2 109
Oct-17 1.85 1.85 1.85% 1.85 841 41 1555
Nov-17 1.76 1.92 1.76 192 3315 10 5835
Dec17] 201 2,11 1.91 2.00 | 10559 141 21104
. Jan-18 1 2.10 2.16 2.00 2.00 55339 - 116131
Feb-18 2.10 2,10 1,85 1.97 13727 16 27984
Mar-18 1.88 1.88 1.79 1.80 30408 16 54806
Total 166521 185 1 398136

() Address for correspondence for share transfer and related matters
For shares held in physical form:
The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
MCS Share Transler Agents Limited,
F - 63, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase [,
New Delhi - 110020,

Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 & 52, 41609386, 41703885
Fax 1 (011) 41709881

Note: As per the direction of Securitics Exchange Board of India (SEBI), request for
physical transfer of shares will nol be entertained and processed effective from December
5, 2018,

For shares in Demat form:  To the depository participant
{g) Share Transfer System

Presently, the ghares, which are received in plivsical form, are transferred within 15-20
days from the date of  receipt, subject o the docunients being valid and complete in all
respects.

(1) Distribution of Sharcholding as on 31.03.2018

ib. iCategory i No.eof | %Yeageof |
'Na. ; ¢ Shares | shares
i H : :




Z}’;omolcﬁ s & Associales 44.11

o 3126485

2 Non- Resident Indians / Overseas Bodics Ccnpozatu 18.47 /
3 Muiual Fund & UTI : : 0 08
3 A 36
1635963 2303
| |...7087943. 100;
Imlmf}zlg 7409 partly paid up equity shares.
(i) Categories of Shareholders as ou 31.3,.2018
Range / Category Nos. of % age to total | Nos. of %age 1o
{Number of shares} shareholders | shareholders | Shares held | equity capital
1 500 6649 93.69 683945 9.65
501 1000 216 304 | 165457 2.33
1001 2000 o8| o ass]  msses| 214
2001 3000 42 0.59 104652 1.4%
3001 4000 16 0.23 56464 .50
4001 5000 13 0.25 33201 1.17
5081 10000 20 0.28 150234 2.17
10001 50000 23 0.32 478378 675
50001 100000 6l 0.08 430409 6.07
160001 | above 3 0.13 A783600 £7.4%
Total 7097 10000 7087943 106,00

(1) Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity

As on 31% March 2018, 4402443 numbers (62.11%) of equity shares of Rs.10/- each are
in dematesialized mode. The cquity shares of the Company are listed on BSE, which
provides sufficient hquidity to the investors,

(i) Address for Correspondence

The Sharcholders may address their communication/grievance/gqueries suggestions io

Registrar &  Share  Transfer | Registered Office Address Correspondence
Agent

MOCS Share Transfer Agents Village Naya Nohra 501, 5™ Floor, Copia
Limited, Tehsil- Ladpura Corporaie Suites,

I 63, Ist Floor, Kota Baran Road Dyistrict Centre, Jasola,
Okhla Indusirial Aven, Phase |, Distte Kota, New Dethi - 110 025

New Delln - 1100240, Rajasthan- 324001, Phone 011 - 4242 4000

Phone {011} 41406149, Fax 011

- 4242 4059

dowebsite: ]



| 41703885 www.samtelgrounp.com
| Fax  :(011) 41709881
| Emailid;

12. Disclosures
{a) Related Party Transactions
During the year, the Company has no materially significant related parly transactions with
any of related party, which is considered {o have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. Suitable disclosures as required by the lndian Accounting Standards -

24 {(Ind AS-24) has been made in the Nofes on the Financial Statements.

All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business and on arms’ length
basis.

(b) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
The Company has drawn up and implemented the Whistle Blower Policy duly approved
by the Beard.

( ¢) Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian
Aceounling Standards (Ind AS) issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountant of lndia
(ICAL) fo the extent applicable,

{d) Risk Management

The Company has laid down procedures to  inform the members of the Board about the
risk assessment and minimizalion procedures. The Company has framed the risk
assessment and munimization procedure, which is reviewed by the Board from time o
thme.

{e) Proceeds from Public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential Issuc, FCCB Issue
During the year, the Company has not raised any funds from public issue, riglis issue,
preferential issuc and FCCB issue,

(I} Management Discussion and Analysis

Managemenl Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report,

(g) Penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBY or any
Statutory Authority
No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SER|
or any other statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last
three {3) vears.



The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduet (the Code) applicable to all
the Directors.

(i) Review of Diréctors” Responsibility Statenment

The Board in Its report to the Members of the Company have confirmed lhat the Annual
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been prepared as per
applicable Accounting Standards {Ind AS) and policies and that sufficient care has been
taken {or maintaining adequate accounting records.

{1} The Company has complied with all the applicable conditions of Corporate Governance
requirements as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

13. Other Reguirements as per Listing Regulations
{1} The Board

The Chatrman of the Company is the Executive Chairman. All Directors including
Independent Directors are appointed/re-appointed by the Board from fime to time.

(31) Sharcholders’ Right
The quarterly, half vearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in the
news papors and are also posted on the Company’s website,

(itl) Audix Qualifications

Qualifications of the Statutory Audifors have been adequately dealt with in the Directors’
Report to the Members of the Company.

i4, Complisnce Certificate

Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Sceretary is annexed herewith.



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

To,

The Membars,
SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

341

, b Floor, Copia Corpoate Suits,

Plof No. 9, Dnistrict Centre — Jasola
New Delhi 110025

1.

We have exandned the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SAMTEL INDIA
LIMITED CIN:L31909RJ1981PLCO12073 for the 12 months period from April 1, 2017 1o March
31, 2018, as stipulaied in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements} Regulations, 2015
(LODR}/ the Listing Agreement execnied by the said Company with Stock Exchange of India,

The compliance of condilions of corporate Governaace is the responsibility of the management, Our
examination was lunited to the procedures and implementation thercof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliances of the conditions of Corporate Governance. 1t is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our infonmation and according 1o the explanafion given to us, we
certify that, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance in the above
mentioned SEBRT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20158 (LODRY / the
Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the foture viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Jatin Gupta & Associstes.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

{Jatin Gupta)

Proprietor

C.P.Nu.5236

303, 10159 Padam Singh Road,
Karol Bagh, New Dethi 110005,
Place ; New Delhi

Date: 13" August 201§



Samiel India Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANI ANATYSIS REPORT

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND OUTLOGK:

The vear under review has been a difficult year for the Company. The efforis of the Company 1o diversify
its business activilies were not successful. Due to lack of opportunites, the ouisourcing aclivities of the
Company conld not be carried out profitably.

‘The Company ended the financial vear on 31% March, 2018 without any revenue from business operations.
The other income stood at Rs, 210,86 Tacs as against other income of Rs, 14,64 lacs of the previous fmancial
year, The Company ended the financial year with net profit of Rs. 122,12 lacs as against net loss of Rs.
7.77 lacs during the previous financial year.

The subducd industrial atmosphere and declining trend of diversification and expansion of existing
manufacturing facilities all across the Country has adversely impacied the business plans of the Company.

To come out of the sttuation and increase the revenne of the Company, the Management is seriously
exploring various options including trading activities.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS:

#) Loans: Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposit of Rs. 10.03 lacs was outstanding as on 31% March 20185 (Previous Year
Rs. 1{L&8 lacs),

b) Fixed Assets:
The net fixed assets at the end of the Last financial vear were Nil as against Nil. as on 31% March,
2018,

Iy Carrent Asscts:
The total currenl asseds increased to Rs. 650.07 lacy as on 31% Mareh, 2018 from Rs. 276.20 lacs
as on 3% March, 2017,
Cash and Bank Balances decreased to Rs. 5.15 lacs from Rs. 591 lacs. Loans and advances
increased to Rs, 615,39 lacs this year from Rs. 242.61 Iacs ot the end of the previous year.

) Current Liabilities:
Current Liabilities bave increased io Rs. 541.64 lacs ag on 31 March, 2018 from Re 333,47 lacs
as on 31% March, 2017,

INTERNAL CONTROLSYSTEMS & I'TS ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place adequate internal audit and conlrol systems. The Company has an independent
audit committee which exercises requisite powers and conirol as envisaged in SEBT (LODR) Regulations
2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates has been appointed as the Seoretarial Auditor of U Company and M/s. R.
Sharma & Associates, New Delhi has been appoinied as the Sratutory Auditor of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:
- he Company could not commence any new business activiti

including severe Hguidity problem.

§. dne o, constrainds beyond s e control .



To further the business inmterest and have a continnous revenue flow, the Management 1s exploring various
opportunities inchuding trading aciiviiies.

However, such activitics will be initated only afler carrving out all due diligence and obtaining reguisite
stalslory approval and (he same can be tme consuming.  Availability of fund is also very crucial for
commencing any now husiness activities.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement 1 s "Management Discussion and Apalysis Report’ deseribing the Company's obiectives and
expeclalions may be considered as Torward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
reguiations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. The
Company undertnkes no obligation 1o publicly update these forward-looking statements to refiect
subseguent events of circumstances.



MRECTORS REPORY
TG TIHE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

The Directors hereby present their Thirty Sisth Amnual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the audited financial statemcents Tor the year ended 31st March, 2018,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Rs in Lacs)

Particulany o Financial  Year | Financial  Year
______ 26017-18 2016-17
Revenue from operations {(Gross) 0.00 0.00
ess : Tixeise Duty e 0.00 6.00
Roevenue from operations (Net) 0.00 0.00
(jfhcr Ei]corrie ........................................ 210.36 14;64
Profit/ {-) Loss before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 2081, 193
Interest RO | .67 4.50
Depreciation o e 0.0
Profit{Loss) after Tax 122.12 .70
Provision for Tax . Nii 351
Deferred Tax Assets & Nil Nii
Profit fortheyear 122,32 (077

The Company does not propose 10 transfer any ameunt to the General Reserves.
DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 201718,

CHANGE IN NATURE QF BUSINIESS

There is 0o changs n the nature of business of the Company,

The paid up Equity Sharc Capital as on 31t March, 2018 was Rs, 708,42 lacs, Buring the year under review,
the Company has not ssued any shaves. The Company Tws not issued sharcs with differential voting rights.
It has neifher tssued employee stock options nor sweal equity shares and docs not have any scheme to fimd
its emplovees to purchase the shares of the Company.

As on March 31, 2018 none of the Directors of the Campany except the following, held shares or convertible
insiruments of the Company

38067 R
Mrs. Alks Kaura 8273 ]




COMPANY PERFORMANCYE

Druring the (inancia} year under review, the Company registorest Revenue / ofher incomie of Rs, 210,86 lacs
as sgainst Revenue / other income of Rs, 14,64 lacs during the previous financial year. The Company ended
the financial year with niet profit of Rs. 122,12 lacs as against pet loss of Rs. 7.77 lacs during the previous
finaucinl year.

Rapid alomization of manufaciuring process by big industrial houses and closing down of smali industrial
units due w lack of business and high cost of operations have fmpacted the man power supply industry
adversely. Thus, despite its best efforts duing the last couple of vears, your Company could nof establish
itsclf as a lcad player in this business segment and was forced to shelve all its further efforts i this regard,
Further, the Company’s elforts o enter into trading activities have also not shown any significant
improvements. However, your Directors are quite hopeful of noticeable development m the business and
revenues of the Company during the currerd financial year.

FUTURE OLUTLOOK,

Since the cfforts of the Managemenl o set ap man power supply business have not vielded positive results,
various other oplions ave being discussed and explored by your Direclors at reguiar inferval.

Considering the present market scenario in electronic industry, your Directors have taken sleps/initiatives
te starl trading activities of different products more particularly of electronic ilems, Your Directors are
hapefu! that the irading sctivities will commence during the current financial year and it will be beneficial
1o the overall interest of the Company.

EROQSION OF NET-WORTH

Due to continuing losses, the net-worth of the company bad got completely eroded.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Youw Company does nol have any subsidiary corapany. Fornm AOC 1 s given as per Annexure A,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company ncither has made any investments nor has given any loans ot guarantecs ar provided any
security during the vear under roview,

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepied any public deposits during the {inancial period under review,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the fhmcial year were on an ann’s feaplh
basis, in the ordinary cowse of business and were in complisnce with the applicable provisions of the
Companics Act, 2013,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted o Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the Companics
Act, 2013 and Lisling Obligations & Disclosure Requirements (LODRY. 11 establishes varions levels of
aecountability and overview within the Company, while vesting responsibility for cach signilicant risk.



INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company’s inlernal audit systoms are geared towards onsuring adequale nternal controls
commensurate with the size and needs of the business, with the cby ccn\.c of efficient conduct of opﬂatmm
lizzoayli adierence (o the (,ompany policies, identifying areas of mzpmvcmcm evaluating the mlz,:’mi:w
of Financial Statements, ensuring compliances with applicable laws and regulations and safeguarding of
assets from unawthorized use,

DIRECTORS
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr, Om Wadhwa,

Director (DIN 00060713) is liablce to retire by rotation at the 36™ Annual General Meeting of the Company
and betug cligible, offer himsell for re-appoiniment.

All independent directors of your company have given declaralions confirming that they 1neet the crileria
of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obhigations and Disclosures Requirements} Regulations, 2015,

Governance Guidelines

The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board FEffectiveness. The Governance Guidelines
cover aspects related {o composition and role of the Board, Chalrman and Direclors, Board diversity,
definition of independence, Divector term, retirement age and Conmutiees of the Board. 1t also covers
aspects relating o nomination, appointment, induction and development of Directors, Director
remuneration, Subsidiary oversight, Code of Conduct, Board Effectiveness Review and Mandales of Board
Committees.

Procedure for Nomination and Appointment of Directors

The Momisation and Remuneration Comnitiee is responsible for developing competency requiraments {or
the Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company. Board composition analysis reflects in-depth
understanding of the Company, inchuding s sirafegies, enviconmendt, operations, financial condition and
compliance requirciments.

Criteria for Determinine Qualifications, Positive Afiributes and Indepeandence of a Director:

The Nomination and Renmneration Commiitee has formuizted the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 {3) of the Act and
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2013 and s per the Listing Agrecment,

Independence: In accordance with the above oriteria, a Divector will be considered as an ‘lndependent
Director’ if he/ she meets with the criteria for “Independent Divector” as lald down in the Act and SEB
(LODRY Regdations 2015 and as per the Listing Aprecimneni,

Qualiftcations: A transparert Board nomipation process s in place that encourages diversity of thought,
experience, knowledge, perspective, sge and gender. It is also ensured that ibe Board has an appropriate
blend of {uschional amd industry expertise. While recommending the appointment of a Divector, the
Nommnation and Remuneration Commitice cangiders the manner in which the function and domain
expertise of the ndividual will contribyto 1o the overal! skill-domain niix of the Board.

Positive Atiribuies: In addidon to the dutics as presoribed und e;‘ the Act, the Pirectors on the Board of the

- Clompany. ave-also. expected: o domonstratehigh standards.of othioal behavior, strong. interpersonaband oo



communication skills and soundness of judgient. Independent Directors are also expecied to abide by the
“Code for lndependent Direetors” as outlined in Schedude 1V 1o the Adt,

Amnual Evaluatien of Beard Porformance and Performance of its Committees and of Direciors:

Persuant to the provisions of the Act and as par the Listing Agreement & SEBI(LODR) Regulations 2015,
the Board has carried out an annual evalvation of its own performance, performance of the Directors as
well as the evaluation of the working of #s Commitiees,

The performance evatuation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entive Board, excluding
the Hrector being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent
Directors was carsied out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Board as
a whola,

REMUNERATION POLICY

At present the Managing Bireclor of the Company does nol receive any renumerafion,

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review the Directors of the Company met 5 times,

The inlervening gap befween the Mectings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant 1o Section 134 {3) (¢) and 134 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Direciors, o the best
of their knowledpe and ability, confirm fhat:

(i} in the preparaton of the annual accounts for the financial yvear ended March 31, 2018 the applicable
aceountmg standards have been fhllowed and that there are no material deparfures,

{(it)  that the Company has selected such accounting policies and apphed them consistently and made
fudpments and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as {0 give a frue and falr view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that
period;

(i1} that the Company has taken proper and sufticient care for the maintenance of adequale accounling
vecords in accordance with the provisions of the Companias Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
1he Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and ofher irregularities;

{iv) thatthe annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v}  ihat propor intemal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been putin place and that
such internal financial controls arc adequate and are operaiing effectively;

{vid  that vvstems 10 ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws have been pwt in place
and that such systems are adeguale and operaling eifectively,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall under the paraneter as preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant
Rules thereof.



POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROFIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL BARASSMENT
AT WORKPLACE

The Company has zoro lolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and bhas adequate mechanism to
address and act upon complainis,if any, ' '

[During the vear under review he Company peilher have any woman cmployee nor has received any
complaint of sexual harassment.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

No significant malerial orders have been passed by the Regelators or Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern stafus of the Campany and Hs future operations.

VIGIE MECITANISMY WHISTLE BLOWER MOLICY

The Company has adequate syslems, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and emmployees to
report their concerns about uncthical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's
Code of Conduct or ¢ihics policy.

AUBITORS & AUDIT REPORT

The Members of the Company in the last Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2017 have
approved the appointment of M/s R Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accommtant, New Drelhi (Regd. No.
003683} as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in terins of the provisions of Section 139 & 141 ofthe
Companies Aet, 2013,

M/s. R Sharma & Associates have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a consecutive
term of 3 vears elfective from the conclusion of the 35" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion ol 40™
Annual General Meeting. Thus, there will be no change in the status/position of the Statutery Auditors.

The observations of the Audilors and the relevant notes on the accounts are seli~explanatory. Further,
explanations wiih regard to the obsevvations/qualifications of the Auditors” are as under:

(&) As such there s no fund generation in the Company. The statutory payvments will be cleared on
availability of the funds with the Company.

(Y There is no significanl business activities justilving appointiment of CFO and Whole Time
Company Secretary, powever the company has been scouting the market for an qualified chartered
accountant @ be appointed as CFO of the company. Company expects (o comply willy (he
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 expeditiously.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and The Conantes {Appomtment and Remumeration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed My, Jutin

Gapta of Mis Jalin Gupia & Associates, New Dethi, a Company Secretaries in Praciice (o underlake the
Sceretarial Audit of the Company lor the vear ended 31sl March, 2018, The Secretarial Aundit Reporl i3
annexed as Annexure 13,

The observalions of the Auditors and the relevant nofes on the accounts are selfexplanatory. Turther,
cxaplanations wilh regard to the observations/quatifications of the Auditors” are as under -



I, There is no significant business aclivities justifying appomimeni of CFO and Whole Time
Company Secrelary, however (he company has been scowting the market for an gualified chartered
accountant 1o be appeinted as CFO of the company, Company cxpects to comply with the
sravisions of Companies Act, 2013 expeditously. i

2. The loans are from related partics and the company is expecting to repay the loan, Starutory dues,
Listing fee cte. onee the comunereial aetivities conmmence once again,

3. DECLARATION UNDER SHBY (.0DR) REGULATION 2015 & THE LISTING
AGREEMENT

All Directors of the Company have affirmed compiiance with the Code of Conduct for Board
Members and Senior Management executives for the period April 1, 2018 to March 31, 201%

CORPORATE GOVERNANCLE

Your Company has taken adequate steps fo ensure compliance with the provisions of Corporate
Governance as prescuibed under the SERY {LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Dxchanges.

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Cerfiffcates and Report on
Management Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DMSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Anabysis Report and the Repart on Corporate Governance, as required
wnder & SERI{LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement, forms paxl of the Annual Report.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Drectors of your Company is disqualified as per the provistons of Section 164 of the
Companies Acl, 2013, All the Divectors have made necessary disclosures as required under various
provisions of the Companies Act and SEBT {L.ODR) Regulations 2015 & the Lisling Agrecment.

CONSERVATION_ OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND TFOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conscrvation of encrgy, technoiogy absorplion and foreign exchange earpings and
oulge stipulated under Section 134 (3) ém) of the Act read willh Rule § of The Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure O,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

None of the employees of the Conany is in receipl of remuneration equal o or i excess of the inuls
preseribed under Section 197 {12} of the Companies Act, 2813 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
{Appainiment and Remuneration of Managerial Persennel) Rules, 2014

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant 1o Secon 92 (3} of the Act and Role 12 (1) of The Companies (Managoment aned
Administration) Roles, 2014, the extract of Anmaal Return m form MGT.9 is annexed as Annexure T

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

e e L OUE DHFRCt s 40 thankeallthe employess of the Company. for their dedicated service during the oo s o



year. They would also ke to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation and
support received by the Campany during the year from banker, business partners and other
stakeholders.

On behalf of the Bosrd of Direciors
5d
Satish K Xaura

Chairmap & Manuging Director

Noew Dieihi
August 13, 2018




ANNEXURE A TO THE DIRECTORS® REPORT

FORM AOCA

Statement containing salien! features of the financial statoment of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventares
[Pursuast to Hest provise to sub-section €3} of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies
{Accounis} Rules, 2014]

Part “A” : Subsidiaries

Part “B”: Associafes

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

ANNEXURE B TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Ta

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 204 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule Mo, 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014

The Members

Samte! India Limited {The Company}
Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 Q01

i

Company No. 1 L31909RI1981FLE012073

We have conducted, the Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner

that provided us a reasonable basts for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and accordingly exprassing our opinion thereupon.

We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed

and ather records as required 1o be maintained by the Company for the year ended 31.03.2018
according to the provisions of

The Companies Act, 2013 {hereinafier referred as ‘Act’) and Rules made there under and various

allied acts warranting compliance;



ik,

wi,

i,

vl

We

i,

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {"SCRA’} and the rules made thereunder;
The Depositories Act, 1896 and the Reguiations and Bye - Laws framed thereunder ;

if applicable, the provisions of Foreign Fxchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Forelgn Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and Fxternal Commercial Borrowings,

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act'}:-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 ;

{b) The Securities and Fxchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations, 1892

{e] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR }, Regulations, 2015
{Other regulations coming within domain of SEB| Regulations are not referred on account of NiL
transactions warranting compliance with those provisions, hence nothing is stated)
No specific act governing operalions is applicable, as the Company is not having any commercial
operations, hence we have nothing to comment thereupon.
Other applicable faws induding labour law like Factories Act, Payment of Gratuity Act etc,
The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;

have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following

{i} Secretarial Standards issued by the institute of Company Secretaries of india
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s).

Based on our verification of books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and aiso the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit. We hereby report that inour
opinien, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2018
complied with various statutory provisions and alse that the Company has proper Board — Processes
and compliance - mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter ;

maintenance of various statutory registers and documaents and making necessary entries therein;
forms, returns, dotuments and resolutions required to be filed with the MCA;

service of dozuments by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Compantes;
notice of Board and various Commitiee meetings of Directors;

meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;



vii.
vith,

Xt
xil,
xii.
Xiv.
*v,
Xvi,

on 28" September 2017;

minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Commitige Meetings and General Meetings;
approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, Members and government
authorities, wherever required; ) '
constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and
reappointment of Directors;

payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Directors (NiL Remuneration);
appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors;

transfer of Company’s shares ;
contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

report of the Roard of Directors;

generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter and also in line with applicable clauses
of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of tndia €54, The
Company has, in our opinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and has
complied with the applicable statutory provisions, Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,
“etc., mentioned above as stipulated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made under the Act, and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

We further report that:

the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disdosure of interests and concerns in
contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other Companies and interest in
other entities;

the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under vartous provisions of the Act whereever
necessary;

there was no prosecution initiated against or fresh show cause notice received by the Company
during the year under review under the Companies Act and rides, regulations and guidelines
under these Acts.

We further report that during the year:

The status of the Company has been a widely held listed Campany {listed on BSE) and we are informed
that Company is regular in complying with applicable provisions (Except for payment of listing Fee). The
Compliance to effect stands made, this fact has been examined from the perusal of various records
maintained by the Company and for which a representation certificate 1oo have been issued to us,

(i} The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Execulive Directors and independent Directors,

(i} Adeguate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, zgenda and
detalled notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

tiiy The appointment of KAP's is optimum, with the exception of CFO and Compaony Secretary. The

Ct

on203(dfofthe



Companies Act, 2013, hence cur report is qualified to thot extent,

We further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company t¢ mopnitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines,

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi latin Gupta
Date:123W August, 2018 Proprietor

For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

CP No. 5236

FCS NoL 5651

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report,



Annexure A

Te

The Members

Samite! India Limited (The Company)
Vitlage Naya Nohra, Kota Barsn Road
Tehsit Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

Company No. @ L31309R11981PLCUL2DTS
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter

a.  Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Cur
responsibiiity is to express as opinion on these sgcretarial records based on our examination.

b, We have followed the sudi praciices and process as were appropriate to obiain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records, The verification was done o a test
hasis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, we believe that the process and
practices, we followed provide 2 reasonable basis for our opinion.

£, We rely on the stetutory suditors reports on the Audited Financial Statement for the correctness and
appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounis of the Company.

d. The compliance of the grovisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations, and
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
the proceduras on test basis,

€. The Secretarial audit repeort is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Comipany nov of the
effeany or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Saif.
Place: New Delhi ) Jatin Gupia
Date: 13 August, 2018 Proprietor
For latin Gupta & Associates
Company Secrefaries
CP No.: 5236
FUS Noo 5651
ANNEXURE C TO THE IMRECTORS REPORT
fPursnant to Section 134 3) (n) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3} of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
{i) Steps Taken or hmpact on Conservation of Encrgy:
Al the production/msanuficturing operations of the Company have been shut down, Thus, thete has

been no production activity during the year under review.

(11} Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sonrces of Energy: None




(B} TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
{i) Efforts made {ewards Technelogy Absorption:

There were no U & D acdvities carried ont by the Company during the year ander review,

(iiy  Benefifs derived like product improvemend, eost reduction, product development or hmporl
substitution:

Since no R & D aclivities was carried oud there have been 1o consequent benefits.

(iti)  In ecase of hmported feclnology (imported during the last three years reckoned {rom the
beginning of the financial year): None

(2) the details of technology imported: The Company has not imporied any technology during the
fast three financial years.

()] the year of import: Not Applicable

(c) whether the technology has been fully abserbed: Not Applicable

{4} il not fully absorbed, sreas where absorption has nof taken place, and the reasons theveof:
Not Applicable

(iviExpenditure incurred on KResearch and Development: Rs. In Lacs
2017-18 2016-17
Capital expenditure Nil Nil
Revenue expenditure * Nil Nil
Tota] R&D expenditure as a percentage of nel sales N/A N/A

{© FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The Foreign Exchange carned in terms of actuzal inflows during the vear and the Foreign
Lxchange outgo during the year in ferms of actual outflows:

Rs. in Lacs

2017-18 201617
{. Foreign Ixchange Earned Nil Nit
2, Outgo of Foreign Excliange Nii Nit

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS” REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9 EXTRACT OGF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the finaneial year ended on 31st March, 2018
|Pursuant o Section 92 (3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (¥} of The Companies
{Manaucemen! and Administrationy Rules, 2014]
L Regisiration and Other Detailsy

CIN I

Repistration Dafe 29" June, 1981

Namwe of the Company Samtel India Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Publie C.ompan;;;ﬂl,“.'wf\:i.;gi\i'cd by Shares

Address of the Registered Office and contact Village Naya Nohara, District Ladpura,

Aetails e v i i e oo ] 101 Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan). o]



Correspondence Adedress 501, 5™ Floor, Copia Corporate Suites, 9,
Distric! Centre, Jasola, New Delhi - 110025
Tel. No.: 91 11 42424000 :
Fax No.o 91 11 42424077

Website: www.samielproup.com

Whether listed company Yes
Nume, address and contact details of Registrar & | MCS Share Transfer Agests Limited,
Transfer Agents (RTA), if any I'-63, I'irst Floor, Okhla 1ndustrial Aves,

Phase I, New Delhi 110020,

H. Principal Business Activities of the Company
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

8L | Name and Description of NIC Code of the % {o total tursover
Neo. | main products/services Products/Scrvices Of the Company
| Not Application

HI. Particelars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: Not Applicable

IV. Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Categorv-wise Share Holding
No. of Shares held at the Beginning of the year No, of Shaves held at the end of ihe year Yo
Category ol Change
Sharcholders dasing
the
Yeai
Domat Pliysical Total ¥a of Denwait Physical Total wot |
Toeal Tulad
Shaves Shares
A, Projpoters
(1} Indian |
a) Individual ¢ HUF g 55166 55166 6.78 4200 | 58160 59365 | D84 0.06
1) Central Gowvi G i { it i Y o i £
o) Stale Govids) .G & i i 0 g & i @
3 Boddies 23174435 1366657 3541052 49.9% 1725562 1341557 JUaTID 43.27 .64

Corpar | S NSO | i

“eyBanks/T1 T 0 g 0 A 0 0L 0 6
1 Any Other, ., 0 0 ) & o ni ) _a i}
Sul-Total (AX1): 2174435 1421823 1386723 JIA6ERS | 44.11 563
() Forclgn ..

a) NRs B f o 0 o 0 0 o 0
dividoals v

) Othes .- 8 0 9 0 o o o o 0
Individuonis .

) Bodis Cor 8 4 0 9
d) Banks / 31 e iy i} £ i}
ByAny Other,.. gy b g i [ it i

_Sub-Total (AN2): o 0L o o

al . N
i Sil‘s‘lichﬂ‘idlﬁg@i RS PRESW2 WLT X 50 G EBROTIR fe o FIZGANE o A4 Y 0. e 663 0




Promoters {A) =
€AY {rHAN(2)
B. Public
Sharcholdiag
1) Instiadbons . . .
o Mutaal Funds / 3500 EEMY 3430 EEES 3500 1830 LLEIE 1R85 i
938
1) Bunks / FI 333 I4d3sy 344703 4,59 353 344350 344703 LY i
ey Central Govl, 3 e 0 o 0 & s & U
d) State Govi(s) i Y 0 3] 0 0 { i il
€) Venture Capital { o 0 o 0 ] i & [
Funds
1y lnsuranee 4] e 0 1] {t 0 G £} o
Companiog .
g} Flix & SRS 585 {141 [ s SRS 0 i
h} Foreign Venture i 4 0 i £ 0 ¢ i f
Capital Funds
i} Others (specily) G iy 0 ] o 0 o & {
Forgign Poriolio 4 Y O ¢ i g G i ¢
Investons & 4] { i f {3 0 i
{Corporate)
Sub-Tofal (831 4253 346465 380718 4§95 4253 346465 150788 4,95 il
{2) Nane
Institutions
a} fodies
Corporate
1) Indlizn 15362 10153434 1651356 228 532993 T2y LT G394 ER
i1y Overseas { 414349 414349 585 i 414349 414345 AR it
by Brctividualy
13 lndividuat
Shargholders
holding nominad 200150 469543 1339102 19,19 4401
share capital upto
2 lakh ROFARS ARGEST {3niars 1904
11y Individuat
Sharcholders
Bolding nomingd
share capital in
exeess of 2 lakh 241489 e 241489 141 276041 ) ITG06 149 0.4%
¢) Others {specify)
Non Resident 936657 26044 962101 1357 | 868691 26044 RO4TIS | 12,04 096
bdtiang
- Trosts 0 & 5 £ 14 0 0 iy {
Sub-Fotal (B2 2219993 GHW4 46967 4432 | 2668104 G13974 3610748 | S089 663
Folai Public
Shareholding{By=(
BB 2224246 2T438 2491085 40,25 AATAIRY 1267439 i 458 SR ED 0h3
. Shares held by
Cuatodian for GDOR
& ADRS LU . gl ) a Q ¢ £ 9 LI U
Ei:;;i g;“[“i 4398681 2689262 7087943 106 | 4398681 | 2689762 ] 7087943 168 (.80
(it} Sharveholding of Promoters @ As above

(ifi} Change in Promofers’ Sharchslding (please specify, if there is no change)

[ A Y(‘S., tHére sansaveduciionof 63 %ol slia l"(‘ll(}ltliﬂgb}\’%ﬁ}‘ﬂf‘%ﬂsﬁ“{ﬂ(‘ﬁ“h(ll‘{"{ﬂ’pﬂ‘i‘ﬂ”ﬂ*hf}({’it‘&.W’ el e



(iv) Shareliolding Pattern of top Ten Sharehoelders (Other than Diveclors, Promaoters ) 1 Nii

Sr. No. | Name of the shareholder Number of | Shares as a percentage of foial
shares sumher of shares
I PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 343989 4.85
p) URMIL MAHASUKH GOFANI 71266 1.03
3 RAODE ISLE LIMITED goz04 {0 1.40
q SUPRAKASH MUKHERIEA 190504 2.69
5 RICKY ISHWARDAS KIRPALANI 175943 2.48
6 KESWANI HARESH 497698 7.02
7 PROTAIRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 297845 " 4.20
g NEETA GOPANI 28310 - 0.40
9 QUANTUM SECURITIES PVT LTD 63198 0.89
10 | RAJANSONI 26666 0.38
Total 1796723 2534

(v) Sharelelding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnet

. Shareholding at the Changes Cumulative
Fuor Eacl of the L i - . .
heginning of the vear Sharchoiding
Directors i
during the year
No. of % of {otal Increase/ % of tota
shares shares of the | Date Decrease Reason | No. of shares of
CoIpPANnY shares the
Company
Mr. Satish K Kaura 33867 .48 31-12-17 4200 purchased 38067 (.54
Mi Om Wadhwsa ( & - - - 0 {
M. Uday Sethi 0 0 : - S o .0
Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273 0.12 S - e 8273 0.12

V. Indebtedness:
Indebiedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
{Re, in Lacs}

Particulars Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans l.oans Indebtedness
excluding
deposifs

Indebtedness at the beginning of {he
financial year

1} Principal Amount - 1088 | HO.88
11} Tnterest due but not paid - S _ -




Total (i + i+ iii) - 13.88 16,88

Change in Indebtedness during the
financkal yeur

Addition : - =

Reduction - (.85 (.83

Net Change - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the
linancial year

i) Principal Amount - 1003 10.03

i1} interest due but not paid - - -

11} Interest acorued bt nof due - - -

Total { £+ {8+ iii) - 160,03 16.03

V1. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration to Mr, Satish K Kaura:

iR Particolars of Remuneration o Managing
-] No Director &
CEC

I | Gross Salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contzined in Scetion 11 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 4}

(b} Value of perguisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits 1 liew of satary under Section 17(3} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 f
2T Siock Ontions T FO .
3 | Sweal Bouity 0
4 | Commission 0
- a8 % of profit

- othiers, spreify. .. (Performance based) (Refer Note)

5, | Others, please specity

Total | ]

Ceiling as per the Act Nil

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NONE



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORY

TO THE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LT,
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have awdied the accompanying  Standalone Ind AS Financtal Swtements of SAMTEL INDIA
ETL. e Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as #t 31/03/2018, the Statement of Profit
and Toss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive ncome (the cash How statement and the
Spatement of Chanees in Bquity Tor the year then ended. and a summary of the significant acconnting
puticies and other explanatory information,

Management’s Respousibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Direciors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect 1o the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS financial
staternents that give a true and fair view of the financial position , (nancial performance inchuding
Other Comprehensive Income, cash fows and Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted i India, including the Indun
Accounting Standards ( Ind AS Yspecified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies {
Indian Accounting Standard 3 Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
pravigions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frands and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judoments and ostimates that are reasonable and prudent; aud design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate fnternal Tinancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accaracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
ihe sandalone fud AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Onr responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit,

We have raken info account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required o be included in the audit report under (he provisions of the Act and the
ftules made there under,

We conducted our audit of the Standajone Ind AS financial slatements i accordance with the
Standards on Auditing . issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under
Seotion 143(10) of the Act. Thase Standards requite that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone fnd AS
Fnarcial statonients are free from maternial misstatement.

he

-"-"ﬂm'-'auziit-'--im-'mives‘---pt:rf’x;};:u'amg;-.pr-.oe:e(iu.m:;....10....g)i}_mi_n_..._.:au.d_i_l._:..@y._it_f@i};;i:- _aboyt the amounts and 1

diccloanres o the standalone Tnd AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on !
auditor's fudgment, moluding the assessmeit of the risks of material misstarement of the standalone
ind AS financial statements, whether due fo fraud or eiror. In making these risk assessments, ilie

10159, Padam 3Singh Road, Karol Bagh, Now Dethi 110008
Phones : 2875 3751, 2878 8891, 2875 4038 E-mail . raksh@vsnl.net



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

quditor considers internal financial contro relevant 10 the Company’s preparation of the standatone
thd AS financial statements that give a rue and fai view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriale in the circumstances. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss of the
sccounting policies used and the reasonahleness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s

Pircciars, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of (he standalone g AS financial statements.

We helieve thar the audit evidente we have oblained is sulficient and appropriaie to provide 2 hasis
For onr audit opinion on the standatone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opmion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid  Standalone Ind AS financial statements give ihe formation vequired by the Act in the
marner so required and give a true and faiv view in conformity with the accounting principles
penerally aceepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31/032018, and its Profit
moluding other comprehensive Income . ity statement of cash flows and the changes in equity for the
vear ended on that date,

Emyphasis of Matter

i3 We draw aftention o note 26 of the standalone fnd AS financial statements the reason for
preparation of [inancial on gaing concern basis. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matier.

ity Noen - appointment of Key managerial person w/s 203 of The Companies Act 2013 as Chief
Finance Officer and Company Seeretary.

i) he comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31 2017
prepared s acenrdance with Indian Accounting Standards, included in these standalone Financial
Gigtements. have been audited by the predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor auditor on the
comparative financial information dated 25.05.2017 expressed an unmodified opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As regquired by the Comparties {Anditors’ Repori) Order. 20160 e Order™) issued by the Ceniral
Covermment of India in terms of sub section (17) of seetion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, We
give Tn the Annexure A statenens on ihe matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to
the extent apphicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we repoit that

{2) We have sought and oblaip o all the information and explanations which to the best of o
Kknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b1 In onr opinion. proper books of account as requived by law have been kept by the Company so
far as i appears from our examination of those books.

Yalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. including Other Comprehensive income
- the cash Tlow s onT At Stiternent of Changes o Equity dealt-with-hy this Repor.are W o,
agreement with the books of account. '

1{]159,‘Padam Singh Reoad, Karel Bagh, New Delhi-1106005
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(43 1n our opinien, the aloresaid standalone ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accouniing Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{Indian Aceounting ¥ Rules, 20015, as amended,

(o3 Omothe basis of the written representations reeeived from fhe directors as on 31/63/2018 taken
on reeord by the Board of Directors, none of the direstors is disqualified as 31703/2018 from
feing appointed as a Qirector m terms af Seetion 164 {21 of the Act,

() With respect to the adequacy of the intersal financial controls over fmancial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Teport W
"Annesure B

{g) With respect to the other matters (o be included in the Anditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
aur information and according to the explanations given o us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Tinancial position in
s fipancial statements.- Refer Note 18 of the financial statements.

i The Company bas wiade provision, as required under the applicable law or aceounting
standavds, for material foresceable losses, if any, on long-terin contracts including
derivalive coniracts,

jit, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Ivestar Bducation and Protection Fund by the Company.

Daie 122 /65208 FOR RSHARMA & ASSOCIATES
Place : NEW DELIN {Chartered Accountants)
FRN, (B03683N
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Pariner
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“Annesure B to the Independent Aunditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of SAMTEL INIHA LTD.

Referred to i paragraph 2 (I) under © Report on Other Legal and Regudatory Reguirement

Report on the Internal Financial Centrols nnder Clause (i) of Sndr-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SAMTEL INDIA LTD.
The Company™ as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Managerent’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
fteral Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charrered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, muplementation and maintenance of adequate
iternal financial controls that were operating offectively for ensuring the ocderly and efficient
ennduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errogs, the accuracy and completencss of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as reguired under the Compantes
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal Fnancial controls over nancial
reporiing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in sccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of tnternal Finaneial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and ihte Standards on
Auditing, 1ssned by JCAL and deemed 10 be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
213, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the
Guidanes Note requite that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfonn the audit ©
obiain reasonable asswrance about whether adequate internal finuncial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and (f such countrols operated efTectively in all material
respaels,
Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Car audit of
inernal financial controls over financia) reporting, included obtaining and understanding of internal
faneial control aver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material woakness exists, and
testing operating effectiveness of internal control hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selecied
depend upon on the anditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
ofithe finaneiabstatements-whether due 10 fraud 0D BTN, e e e cee e oo o
We helieve that the sudit evidenee we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 pro
for our audit opinion on the Company’s imernal financial controls system over financial 1

1031589, Padam Singh Road, Karoi Bagh, New Delhi- 110008
Phones | 2875 3751, 2875 BYST, 2875 4038 E-mail : rakshiidvant net
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's inmernal Tinancial confral over financial reporting is 4 process desigied 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding Use eeliabiliy of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statemen(s for exiemnal purpeses i accordance with generally accepted accounting principies. A
company's internal financial control over (inancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1} pertain 10 the maintenance of records that, iy reasonable detail, accurately and fairfy reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assats of the company: {23 provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary 1o penmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generafly aceepled accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditores of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonahle assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unavthorized acquisition,
use. or dhisposition of the company's assets ihat could have a material effect on the financial
sEHTmenls.

tuherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inheront limitations of interna) {inancial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management overside of controls, material missiatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
fmancial controls over financial reporting ta future periods are subject (o the tisk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes i conditions. or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

tn our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us ,the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal finaneial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered

\

Avcountants of India.

Pate :22/652018 FOR REHARMA & ASSOCIATES
Place «: NEW DELHL {(Chartered Accountanis)
FRN, (003683N
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Annexure A to the independent Auditors” Report to the Samte! India Limited

Referred {o in Paragraph 1 of “Report on Othey Legal And Reguiatory Requirements” paragraph of our Report
o the financial statement of even date

()

(i}

(iny

{v}

{vi}

in Respect of Fixed Assets

{a) The Company is not owning any fixed assels, so clause no. (2}, &), (¢}, is not applicable,

in Respect of Inventories

Dwiring the year | the company has not carried any business of manufacturing of trading in the goods. Therefore no
inveniones ware held by the Company at any point of time. Accordingty., par a{if} (), {b), (¢} of the order is not applicable.
Compliance under section 189 of The Companies Act, 2013

The company has not granted any ioans, secured or unsecured 10 companigs, fiems of other parties covered in {he register
maintained ws 189 of the Companies Act-2013.

{y Since there are ne such tosns | comments on repayment of the princips! amount and interest thergon and overdue
amaunt at the year end are not reguired,

Compitance under section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013

As por information and explanstions given 1o us and on the basis of our examinaiion of the recards | the company does nat
Bave any koans, Bvestments, guarantees and security under 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013,

Compliance under section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under white
accepting Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposils from Public within meaning of the direclives issued by the Reserve Bank of
indiz and provisions of Sections 73 10 78 or any othey relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules framed there
trcler

Maintenance of cosf records

Ag the Company hag not canied any business of manuwfacturing or trading, no Cost Records have been maintained .
Accordingly Clause (v} is nol apolicable

10158, Padam Singh Road, Karo! Bagh, New Delhi- 114045
Phones : 2875 3751, 2875 8991, 2R7E 4038 E-mail | rakshdvanlnst
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R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
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Deposit of Statutory Dues
@) According to the nformation ang explanalions given to us and the records of tha company examined by us, in our
apinion | she company is generally frregular in depositing undisputed statulory dues in respect of provident fund investor
education and profection fund, empiovers siale insurance dncome tox, sales tox, wealth ax, servico tax, custom duty,
excise duly, vadue added tax, cess and other material statulory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities excepnt
Provident Fund by Re 1000760, Service Tax including Cese by Rs. 1466332, Employases State insurance Scheme by
Rs. 536003 | Tax deducted at Source by Rs, 202079 and interest on Statutory dues of Re4731600 which are outstanding at
the year end for 2 period of mote than six months from ihe date they became payable.

() According io the information and explanalions given 1 us and the records of the company examined by us, the
pacticuiars of dees of income tax, sales tax, custorn duty, wealth ax, excise duty, value added tax . service lax and cess,
which have nof been deposited on accaunt of any dispute | are as follows

§Reiated To Authority where Pending Financial Year Disputed Amount |Paid unger
Protest
jfﬁaie&; Tax Addilional Commyissipner of  ]1085-88 29,118,000.00 20,128.000.060
... [SalesTax - T
{Contral Excise Law - Rajasthan High Court Jaipur |1988-90 | '2,65000000 5.00000.00
ICentral Excise Law _ ICESTAT  Delhi o i18u7.98 _ 884,000,000 880,000.00
iCentrat Bxese Law Commissioner Appeals. 1868-9% 2 ,404,000.00 24 .01.000.00
S [apur R e . i
Hncorme Tax Income Tax Appeliate 20058-068 2,649,090.00 e
o Tribunat R N N S
{Income Fax income Tax Appeiate 2007-08 26,182,344 00
i AL

Repayment of Loans and Borrowings

According 1o the records of the company examined by us and information and explanations given o us , the Company has
riot {aken any loans from Bank or financial instilution or nos lssuied any Debeniures.

Utilization of Money Raised by Public Offers and Term Loan For which they Raised

As per the the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of records Aha company has not
falsed monay by way of initial public offer of further public offer{ including debt instruments ) and term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which they are obtained.

Reporting of Fraud During the Year

Lisring the course of ow examination of hooks and records of the company carried out in ageordance with the generafly
accepted auditing practices in India | we have neilher come acress any instance of fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees noticed or reperted during he yesr | nor we have beert informed of such case by the

managoemend
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Manageriai Remuneration

As per the information snd explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of Facoids | the company has not paid
any remunirztion during the year.

Compiliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net QOwned Fund to Deposits Ratic

As perinfomation and records available The company is not Nidhi Company.

Related party compliange with Section 177 and 188 of companies Act- 20713

As por information snd explanations given o ug and on the besis of our examination of the records, the company has
transactad with the related parties which are in compliance with seclion 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in financial stalements at Para 256 B to the financial statemeanis.

Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private placement of Shares or
Debentures

The Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or fully or parlly convertible
debentures during the year.

Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act - 2013

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the recerds . the company has not
entered into any non cash transactions with the dirsclors or persons connaotasd with them,

Requirement of Registration under 45-1A of Reserve Bank of ingdia Act, 1934

Tha company 18 not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Resarve Bank of India Act.

FOR R.SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
{Chartered Accountants}

ot

22 /0612018 et
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e

RAKESH SHARMA
{Parinen
Membership No ; 082640
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SAMTELINGIALTD
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
{ AH amounts in INR Rs, LALS except share and per share data and whare otherwise stated)

Particulars Notas As ai hs oat As at
Winrch 33, 2008 1 March 31, 2017 Apddi 3, 2046
F1 ASSLETS
1 JMon- Current Assels
fronerty, Plant an: i - 0.1
CEpitab Workdn-Frogress - 4.0
Drplerred Tax Assats {Nat) 2 - v -
Man Current fvestment 3 &57.16 8375 75.45%
Cthar Non-Current Assets 550 509 550
Total Won - Currpat Assets - 72656 B9 85.45
I {lurvent Assels
Fimmnciak Assels
{11 Tash and Cash Fouivalents k 5. 507 G617
(ii} Hank Beizaces other than {3) above 5 2953 25568 2543
{#3] Duher financial Assets & - 200 .22
Other Current Assens N . £3% 35 2461 244.06
Total Current Assets 550.0 27620 275.8%
Total Assets {342) 273 305.24 361.34
B FOHHTY AND LEARILITIES
1 [Eguity
Equity Share Capital # TUE.42 A Xp 0842
Oiher £quity o {59733 (BI6.05) {268 85
ety attributetde 10 Gwaers of the Lormpany {il 1ET 00 {16807 {160.46)
Non-Contredling mterests {11 -
Total Egubly 411 18105 {16323 {160.46)
LEABILITIES
2 |Current Labilities
Finzncial Lighiiies
i} Borrowings H¢) 1303 LRE 1058
{i} Trade Pavables 11 " 43,59 375G
Other Curresd Liabiiities 13 23161 LYaRe] 47333
Total Current Liakilities 541.64 533.47 521,80
Tetal Eguity and Liabilities (1+243) 722,73 365,24 361,39
San accompanying Notes o the Financial Statements

in terms of our report attached
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SAMTEL INDIALTD

Statement of Profitand Loss for the year anded March 31, 2018

{ Al amounts in #8R Rs, LACS except share and per share dats and whers othorwise stated)

Profit/{Loss} from Discontirued Operations for the Period
Attributable to:

Owners of the Company

Mon Contrafiing nlerosts

Particalars Notes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2038 | March 31, 2017
Other Inecme 13 FRTER:) 1464
Total Revenue 210.86 14.64
EXPEMSES
Finance Costs 14 5.67 8.50
Depreciation and Amaortisation Expense 15 -
Irpa meent Expenses /1 osses 410
Other Expenses i6 33.45 581
Expenditure Capitalised -
Total Expenses 37.12 22.41
Prefit/{Loss) Before Tax 173,74 {2.78)
Tax Expense
{1} Current Tox 51.62
{2} Tax Pertaining to Earlier Years
{3) MAT Credit £ntitlensent
(4] Deferred Tax [Recognised in Earlier Yoars, Written 04) 2 -
Totai Tax £xpense 51.62
Profit/{Loss) for the Pericd 12212 {3.72}
[Profitf{Loss] After Tax frem Discontinued Qperations “
Profit/{Loss) for the Period 172,32 {#.77}
Profit/{Losst for the Period Attributable to:
Owners of the Company 132,32 i
Non Cantroling Interpsts -
Profitf{Loss) from Discontinued Qperations for the Period 122,12 {7




Other Compriohensive Incame - -

{it {tems that will not be reciassified to Profit or Loss
{a} Changes in Revaluation Surnlus
{b} Remzasuremaents of the Delined Benedis Plans - -
{oi Equity {nstruments through Other Comprehangive
income
{d}  fair Value Changes refating o Own Cradil Risk off
Financial Liabilites Designated 2t Falr Walue through
Profit or Loss

i worme Tax relating 4o ltams that will not be reciassified
tis Prodit or Loss

8 ) items that may be reclassifiod 10 Profit or Loss

{a) Exchange Differences in Transiating the Financial
Seatemants of Foreign Dperations
(bl Debt lvstruments throtgh Other Comprehensive
Income
{c}  Effective Portion of Gains and Loss on Designated
Portion of Hedging instruments in a Cash Mow Hedge -

i Fair Value Sain/ {Lass] on Time Value of Option and
Forward flements of Forward Contracts in Hedping
Ralalionshin

(e} Oiheors -
{H) Income Tax on ltems that may be reclassiiad to Profit or
Loss
Fotal Other Comprehensive Income - -

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 122,12 {7.7)

Earnings per Equity Share {for Continuing Dperation}:
{1} Basic 0.1724 {0,011
{2} Diluted 03734 {0.011}

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

in terms of our report attached.

For R. Sharma & Agsociates For and on behaif of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
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[Directar) {Director)
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Bartner
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SAMTLL INDHA LYD
Cash Fiow Statement for the year coded March 31, 2018
{ Al amounts in INR Rs. LACS excapt share and per share data and whese atherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Yoar ended
March 31 JGIR Magch 31 2117

Cash Hows from operating activities
Pecdis bators 1as for the yoar 12212 {701y
Adjusiments for:

i LA eapese recognisad i profi o loss
i = of profil of ascotistes

Shaee of profi of 2 joinl veniurg :
Fingace costs recopnised in arafit or fnss 5.67 (1.973
frvestient inconwe recogssed in oroft or loss - 9.5
Gadn o disposst of proparry, plant and eawpment .
Transier 1o General Resorve 2R
Interest income .
Gain on disposel of Inerpst in former assaciate . -
Mot ipanifioss recorded i grofi o bss on finencial fabilities
dosigrated a3 at fair value through aoofit or foss

Net {gainl/loss arising on investment messured at falr value through profit 230 5,30}
il 53
Mek foss/{gaint arising held for trading financlal Kabisities - 413
Hedge ineflectivencss on cash tow hedgos -
Net fgamlfioss on disposal of avaitabledor-sale fnancial assats . {4309
Imgairment 1055 reveenised on rade payabies .
Reversal of impairment joss on trade receivables - -
ion and amortisation of non-surrent assets
ment of nan-current ascets - -
reign exchange (gailfloss - -

“n
s
Pt

Experse recogaised in respecl of egquity-settlad share-hasaed payrents

Lxpense recognised in respect of shates issued in exchange for - -
ponds/services
Amnetisation of finenci puearenies contracls - -
Gain arsing on eifective sertfement of iegal tiaim - -

414,31 {853}

Movements inworking capitals
increase intrade and other receivables
{Incressel/decrease in amounts dus irom customers uader tonstriction
fortracls
{Incresselfdaceense ininventories
flncrepsel fdecrease in other asseis {356.47} 828
Dacrease in trace snd other payables £.19 iR

incressefidecreass} in amaunts due to custamers under consiruclion
Lontracis

tacreasefiderrease} in provisions - -

(Decreaselfinvrease in deferrad revenue

[Decrease]fincroase i other Labifities
Zash penerated from aperations {34828} if
Incorme tawes paid

fm)
[V}

Wet cash generatad by Dperating activitins 6663 PAT




Cash fiows from investing activities

Interast recemed

Royaltes and othes investment income raceived

Faviefends received from associates

Other dividends rodeived

Aamounis advanced Lo related pariies

Repayoents by relmed parties

Fayreants for peaperty, dant and equigment

Procerds {rom disposal of propeny, slant and squipmant

Payments for investment progorty

Procents from disposal of investm

Faymonls for intangble gssets

Ript cash ouetlow o0 acauitition of subsidtaries

Mgt cash inflow an dispusat of subsidiary

Fees cashiindlow on disposai of assoc
Net caish {usod anifgeneaated by bvesting o

W propsty

LCash flows trom finanting artivities
Frocoeds from Bsun of gguity nsiruments of the Company
Proceeds from ssue 0f cosvertible notes
Paymiont for share iS3ue costs
Bayenant for buy-teck of shares
Hayment for share buy-back costs
Proconds from issey of redoemobie preforence shares
Praceeds from ssue of perpetual notes
Paymant for debt issue costs
Praceeds from barrowings
Provision for inoomes teg
Proceeds trom goverameny loass

Pracaeds on disposal of partial interest in 5 subs

iodve Joss of condrod

oy thad does not

Divicends paid on redeemable curnalative preference shares
Increase in rvestment
Iniepesd paid

Met cash used in financiyg sctivities

Nat increase in cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash pguivalents at the beginning of the year
Effecis of enchange eate changes on the balance of casit held i foreign
suespntias
Cath and cash equivalents at the end of the period
See aregmpanyving nofes 1o the financia! statoments

{51.62) .
{8.30) -
{5.57] 9 50}

{65.58) [3.50)

2.08 o0
32.59 3160
3166 31,59

i terms of our report alached,
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SAMTELINDIA LTD

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2018
{ Al arounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise siated}

a, bguity Share Capita!

Pariicalars

Number of Shares

Eouity Share Capltal

Issued and Paid up Capital at April 01, 2017 7,087 943 708.42
Changes in Equily Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2818 7,087,943 708.42
Sajance at Aprit 01, 2036 7,087,943 FOB.42
Changes in Egquity Share Capital during the vear - -
Balance at March, 31, 2017 7 087 943 DR .42
Balance at Aprii 01, 201% 7,087 94% F08.42
Changes in Fguity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at March, 31, 2016 7,087,843 FIRAZ

b, (Mher Eguity

Particuiars

Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surpius

- Totat
Securities Premium Retained Earnings
Balance at April 01, 2017 - {&76.65) {B78.6%]
Fareign Currency Translation Reserve - - -
frrofit for the Period - 122,12 122.12
General Baserve 227.20 221.20
Cther Comprehensive Income - - -
Balange at Mareh 31, 2018 {527.323) {$27.33)




SABTERL INBSA LY

péotes Forming parl of Fae Sidaadial slatemeats a5 ol harch 35, 2018
£ A memolnds I iR RS LACS extept thave oad por share datd and where otherwise storedl

MNote Mo, 1 - Tengipiz Adsels

Carrying amaunt

At
March 31, 2018

A%
Bigeck 81, 2087

Fit
A 3, 2006

Al
Duzgazois
Bolanes of Capital Waozk in Progress o5 of Masch 55, 2018

C.GE
g0z
&0
Totad - 4.18
i fice o ot o s Plgn T,
Bescriptinn of Assats CiHfice Egurip Comp S and # 3!‘.t. and otal
BAsCHInETY
| Erit o1 Bp i Casl
Balante a5 2t Aprdl 01, F47 B -
Ak 185 1.98
HEES X
fatance &5 a1 March 31, 2017 . . . .
falanw #7 ok Aprd 03, 2003 043 155 1.98
[npoeel: - B - .
Ealange ay ot Marth 31, 2015 a3 1.35 158
. ffice g £ ¥ ]
Baseription of Assels Giftce ' - and P anl.aﬂd Tuinl
Finfuees NEack ey
B fic DmpreLdation and legai
Badance as af Apekk 0T, 2047 - - -
fmtior: § Ammoiiation I o1 bt g . .
W M DRG] 9% Aaadriy - -
Asuititony throogh Busingss Combaetions -
Galzace &5 ai March 31, P08 - - . .
Blunce w5 ot Agrit §I, 2038 041 1.4F <)
Trepresdation [ Amgriisation Txpense for ihe year - - -
thiminated on Distoial of dsgety - (12 ¥ 147 igz2
Acgulitions thraugh Busing s Combinations - . - -
Habzace as @t Margh 31, 201 . -
Habance ps at Aprli 81, 2015 - 2.3 i4) g
[efrec f Amoriizatizn Expopss for ke yenr DAk - [ie:)
al A .
thergangh: Buiress Comrbirations - - -
Babaree as At Mirek 31, 20348 - 441 147 1.58
Eaerybg Amoust {ffice Eguip Lomg F aryd Plang and totat
Finlegod Maghinery
Bakiuece 3¢ pt April (1, 2017 - - -
Aculsisions et Bl [« -
Exjrense N .
Balgrce 35 3t Mongh 3, 2018 -
Eatare as st Apr 03, 26 . a0z g8 G
ALl - . -
£ *42 BGE A1
Szprgcsalicn CapEnse -
Balzrre i wt Mosh 35, 2017 - . -
dalprce 8y af Apil 02, 2015 11 ik BiE
fgideinn, - - -
o thirgug Buginess Somiinalion B
iFppracation heoenss - - . -
Halanicn o ot March 33, F8ls GOz 0.0E 9.3%
Balance of Capital Wirk in Progress &3 ol Apeid §1, 2047
Ad iy
Batange of Capal Work inn Frogross 25 ot Apnd L1, 2046 159
additizng -
i sak 483
Bafaree sl Caplal Wosk in Progeess 3¢ ot March 5, 2017 -
Beiance of Copiel Waork [n Progress 5% at April 01, 2045 A58

4.0




SALTEL DA LTD
Hinkry Jorising pant 8l the nawes? statenarits az ol March 35, 2018
{ A irmanens i R RS, EACS axpopt share and par share das

s winre stherwine statadl

tiate Ko ¥ -
a. Belorred 1ax Bebrnce

Particuizis

faat
Mieh 31, 2012

Sy b
Biarch 21, 2017

A
it EDLE

Tazticosd Taw Asiess
Loplerecil Tax Lzl

Tatsk

Rucepnizer in

Farliouebars

s 34, 2018

Mesuds 31, 2047

Ak I, 2056

Turienl Tas babilitis
Hiame ta
Fubyproe b

e {aw

Taiat

N, Darning | Botognised i Drhar . {";::::; AR B T
Halaice Peoliturion | Coayg siiv § Preddly in faiazy Losa IBiapusal
Enae
theforoed Tan i oy y i
Ot € Eshimsilost Eipbaiings in Tavwss of .
Weat of: (ol - - . . - -
Hogreciston & Aneritation . . . .
Eaplogue Bonehit Snponse
SRR (LAY F oA Bt pess Lazses)
o4l . . .
. A Recapussed i o | ediassiBed o .
201657 Opzning | Revognived in iy Racegolyed Squily to Pestt ot A nuigitices § Closing Satancs
Batancz Featizarbass | Lomgiehoniive § Dugotly b fouity Tass Hspasals
L i,
Chfies et T {Liadadliti 0 ¥)henrls inpeistion to
g - - . - - - -
npispat Baacli Exgorne R R . .
25 Warey Foaward Suinest L) . - - - - . -
Fatad N . . . - N -
) ] Pecommiedin P eeetassitied trom o
e Ouonipg  § Secognked Elthinr Racagiit Bty to Frofi o B itisitiony § Chotion Batare
Halanie Eralit o1 Lows | Somprehussive ] Discctyin dquiy Lot Disposals B
MBS,
Goders it Tas {babitites Aesogs in pointins 40
Coas & Sxtimisted farnings i Lo ss of fullings - . . - - - -
War om Cost - . - - .
Mogesiatins B Adrartkazian B B - - - B .
Linpiagae denebn Bprnse - - - . - - -
Lt { s ey Forwdd d Bhevinias Lassos? - . - - . . .
Totak - . - . - B -
b Curtend Tox Atseis and Labilitios
A al £z at Fa i




© - ente Tames Expoage

i e Peries vosted Year caded
Futicla tar 5k, 2014 [LETLYHET R

Corrent Tan

i rengie of Ll tent Yedr[aGal: 3 g -
FRERA Frbins toary . -
5147

fetrrced Tax
i gt of the Lurrerd Yox

43y -
Fos! Taw Lrponss .
T Eggaast T Expence for fhu yoar gon By pegeadiieg Lot Agcounting & efid po felipw s

Period maded e encod

Farcuizcs T 33, 091E | Mazen 34, PRl

(7T

inin; Tamaisle

et
Edfesy pf Sqtterenc 1ou ralgs of xainidise:es Sparal

i othir
krizdirtiana
]2 g

depun ety 1
[ errgrnt ok of Prlar Yoy

frigmn Yeg Teparae Rewapnived in Prodie i boys 5148




SARMTEL INDIALTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at Mareh 31, 2018
{ AH amounts in INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Mote Ne, 3 - Investments

particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 { March 31,2017 | Aprit 1, 2016
Queted
Samtel Color Limited 473.70 473 H] 473.70
58,22,800 { previous vear 59,722,300} equity shares of Rs,
10/~each Tuily paid
Less Proviston for Diminution 1449421 {432.83) {44113
Sub Total 2428 40,87 3257
Un-Guoted
1k Samtet Glass Limited 55500 555,00 L5500
32,060,000 previous year 32,00,000) equity shargs of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
Less Provision for Biminution {81212} {512.12} 83210
Sub Total 42.88 42.88 42.88
2} Akla investments Private Limited 133.08 13308 133.08
2,30,000{ previous year 2,50,000] equity shares of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
Lesg Provision {or Diminution {133.08) {123.08} {133.08)
Suh Total - - -
Total £7.16 83.75 75.45
Note No. 4 - Other Non Current Assets
As at As at As at

Particutars

March 31, 2018

fiareh 31, 2017

April 1, 2016

Capital Advance
Balance with Government Authority:

a] Security Deposit with Labour Court 1.20 1.80 LEG
b} TDS Recoverable 370 3.49 4.10
B GRT Input . - -
Advance to Suppliers - -
VAT Recoverabds -
Total 5.54 5.25 .80




SAMTIL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018

{ Al amounts ir INR Rs. LACS excent share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note Mo, 5- Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2018

Ag at
March 31, 2017

As at
April 1, 2016

Current Cash and Bank Batances

Balances with Banks 513 5.91 637
Cash or Hand N "
Total 515 5.9] G.17
Bank Baiances other than above

As a1 As at As at

Particuiars

March 31, 2018

ftarch 31, 2017

Apritl, 2016

Deposits held as Margin Money/ Security for 29.53 25.68 25.43
Bank Guarantees
Total 29.53 25.68 2543




SAMTEL INDIALTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All ampunts In INR Rs. LACS excapt share and per shizre data and where otherwise stated)

Mote No. & - Other Financial Assets

) As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 |  Aprit1, 2016
Current
unbilled Revenue . .
interest accured on Deposits - 2.00 0.23

Secuity Deposits - - -
Total - 2.00 0.23
Note No. 7 - Other Current Assets
Particul As at Asat Agsat

articulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | Aprit 1, 2016
Current Asseis
Advances :
Other 55.00 55.00 55.060
Advances to Employess 1.30 1.30 1.30

Balance with Government Authority
{a} Secured, Considered Gaod - - -
{o]  Unsecured, Considered Good 182.24 182.24 182.24
[z} Doubtfud - - -

Less: Allowanes for Doubtful Debts - - -

Others * 27685 4.07 5.57

Total Other Current Assets 615.38 242,61 244,08

* Orher include Rs, 316.43 lacs to M/s Samie! Avionics Limited {Previous year #s, 1.42 lacs) and Rs. 57.76 lacs

to M/s Samited Glass Limited {Previous year Rs. fNil)




SAMITEL INDIA LTD
Motes forming part of the financial statements as a March 31, 2018
{ Al arnounts i INR Rs, LACS except share and per share dara and where otherwise stased)

féota Mo. B - Equity Sharn Capited

Particulars Ay at A at As at

fiarch 33 2008 [ March 33, 2087 § Agril 3, 2015
Fotal Eguity Shara Capital EOBD.00 1,000.60 100000

1,000.00 1,000,806 100,00
Authorised Share Capital: 1.000.00 1,600.06 }O00.00
Issped and Subscribed Capitsl Comprises; Fig.a2 FopAz F0E.AZ
Total Enwty Shiee {zoital FoR.Aa2 FUuE.A2 10542
B 1 Fully Paid Eguity Shares
Farticuiars Numibar of Share Capital
Shares {Arpounty |
Balance a1 Apeil 91, 2017
lssape of Shares woder the Company's Emplovee Share FARY43 FEHAT
Option Plen
Balavice at fMarch 33, 2018 7.087,543 Pl
Balance at April 0%, 3016
tasye of Shares under the Campany's Erployee Share 7087843 R4
Dhtin f’!ﬁ?:
Bafance at Barch 33, 2017 T 057,945 FR.A4F
Balanco at Apel G, 2018
issue of Shrares under the Company's Empiopee Share 7,087,845 0842
Ootion Plan
palance at March 21, 2016 787,943 0842
£.2 Dotalls of Shares held by eack Shasehatder Holding more than 5% Shares
Ag et darch 21 2018 Aot March 31, 217 A at Aprill, 3016
particutars Mumber of Shares | % holding of Humber af % hoiding of Mamber of % holding of
hedd Enuily Shareg Shares tald ErLsity Shares Shiyes kirdd Loty Shares

Fulby Paiz Foulty Shares
Sarrtel Cotor o 1,336,812 18803 1,336,842 15 86%: 1336812 B854
Samiet Machines & Peojects Ltd 1,347 344 A0IEE 1,353,044 20T 153,844 2%
Kezwani Harsh A48, hu 103% AR, 608 74935 A%, 698 P
Total 1368 854 46.11% 3,268,854 de.11% 3,268,854 46.11%




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 8 - Other Eguity

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
Wiarch 31, 2017

A5 a8t
April 1, 2016

Retained Earnings !

Halance at Beginning of Year {876.65) {358.88} [B58.77)
Profit Attributabic to Owners of the Caompany 122.12 {7.77} {310,113
Generg! Reserve 22720 - -

Balance at the End of Period {527.33) (876.65) {BER.BE)




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2013
{ AHl amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 18 - Current Borrowings

. As at As at As at
Particulars .
March 31,2018 | mMarch 31,2017 1 April 1, 2018
Unsecured Short term Borrowings
Loans from Related Parties 10,03 10.88 10.88
Total 10.03 10.88 10.88




SAMTEL BNDIALTD

Motes forming part of the financial statemants a5 at March 33, 2018

{ All amounts In INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

Mote Mo, 1i-Trade Pavables

Sarti ) A5 at As at A5 at
articulars
farch 31, 2012 | Miarch 31 3017 Aprif 1, 2016
Trade Payables
Livee 1o BASME Parties - -
Citnar than MEME Pastios - 43,50 33,54
Tatal - 43.59 37.55
Mete Noo 12 - Diher Current Llabilities
Particulars Asal Asad If\s at .
March 31, 2048 1 March 31, 3017 Apritl 20186
Revenss Regeived in Advanoe
Deferred Apvenug antsing from Customer Loyalily Brogramime . - .
Detereed Revenue arksiog from Soverament Grant - - -
Stattory Dues Payabls 3378 F34.50 32580
Cithsrs 142 18 144,12 145747
Browvisian for Tax 5167
Total (her Current Habilities 53161 474,01 473.33




SAMTELINDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts In INR RBs. LACS except share and per share data and whare otherwise stated)

Note Ne. 13 - Other income

particutars Year ended Year ended
Margh 31, 20318 March 31, 2017
{g} Interest Ingome 2101 86 2.23
Totat 2i0.86 2.23
el Revanue from Fair Value of Investment - ].30
Totat - #.3H
{c) Geher non-operating income {net of axpenses
directly attributable ta such income)
Uthers-Balances Write Back - 411
Tota - 4,11
Grand Total 210.86 14.64




SAMTEL INDIALTD

Notes ferming part of the financial statermnents #5 at March 31, 7018
{ Al amounts in iNR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

HNote No. 14 - Finance Cost

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2018 fMarch 31 2017
frterest fxpenses 567 ©.50
Others Charges B
Total 5.67 9,50
Note Mo, 15 - Depreciation and Amerntisation Expense
Year ended Year endad

Particudars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Drepreciation of praperty, plant and equinant
Amortisation of intangible assets

Total




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the finandal statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otharwise stated)

Wote No. 18 - Other Expenses

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
fMarch 31, 2047

Advertisment

$.46 0.47
Deposirory services 1. 60 0.37
Rates and Faxes 2.54 2432
Travelling and Conveyance 0.03 0.05%
Communication .00
Frinting and Stationery & Postage 0.401 (.01
Legal & Professional Fees £.83 3.24
Auditors' Bemuneration
- For Audit 1.40 170
- For Limited Review Quarterly Audit/ Other matters 0.6 0.60
bmnairment of assels - 4.0
Provision for Diminuation value of Investment 16.58
Yotal 31.45 12.91




Note Np 17

1.

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2018

OVERVIEW

Samte! India Limited which commenced operations in the year 1983, manufacture picture tubes for
black & white televisions, trades color television tubes and supplies skifled and unskilled manpower. {tis
fistad on the Bombay Stock Exchange of India. The corporate office is situated in New Delhi.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i}

i)

Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015,

tor alt periods up to the period ended 31st March, 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The financial statements for the vear ended 31st March, 2018 s the first financial stalements
the company has prepared in accordance with ind AS. The finandial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting except for the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as reguired by the relevant ind
A%

> Certain financial assets and labifities are measured at Fair value
b Defined Benefit and other Long Term Employes Benefits,

the financial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to nearest lacs, except
when otherwise indicated.

The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income &
expenditure on accrual basis except certain claims ke those relating to Railways, Insurance,
Electricity, Customs, and Excise etc., which are accounted for on acceptance basis on account of
uncertainties.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principies requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and lizbilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities and
commitments at the end of the financial statements and results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
resuits are known/ materialized.
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 215 MARCH 2018

Preperty, Plant and Equipments

a)

d}

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost [ess accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any, Costs include costs of acguisitions or constructions, including incidental expenses
thereto and other sttributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and are net of available duty/tax credits.

Expenditure during construction period

Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of new/expansion-cum-
mwdernization projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is
alfocated 10 the respective fixed assets on completion of its construction/eraction.

Entangible Assels

Expenditure incurred on rights/properties, where benefit is expected to foliow in
future, is disclosed as intangible assets, These intangible assets are amortized/written
off over the expected duration of benefit or 10 years, whichever is lower,

On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
alt intangible assets as recognized at the end of the period from which the Ind AS is
adopited,

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line methnd (SEM) at the rates and
in the manner specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1%
Aprit 2014 and before that depreciation is provided on SLM basis at rates specified in
schedude X1V to the Companies Act, 1956,

impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date
wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which the assel’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Valuation of lnventories

Stores & spares are valued at cost or under net realizable vaiue, Stock-in- trage is valued
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is arrived at on the weighted average
basis. Appropriate share of labour and other averheads are included in the case of work
in progress and finished goods.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2018

vi) Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
date of the transaction, Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing exchange rates on the date of the balance sheet.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount, arising at the
inception of such contracts, 15 as income or expense over the life of the contract and the
exchange differences on such contracts, e, difference between the exchange rate at
the reporting/ settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of
contract/ the last reporting, is recognized as income fexpense for the period,

vii} investiments

Long ferm investments are stated at cost unless there is a permanent diminution in the
vatue thereof,

viii} Revenue Recognition

aj Sales are inclusive of excise duty, GST  but net of returns, rebates, VAT and sales tax.
Products returned/rejected are accounted for in the year of returnfrejection. The revenue
from sale of goods / services is recognized at the time of invoicing.

b Export sales are accounted for on the basis of the date of bill of lading/airways bifl,

€} Export benefits available under the Export Import policy of the Government of India are
accounted for in the vear of export, to the extent measurable,

d} income from services is accounted for at the time of completion of service and billing thereof.
i) Employee Benefits

Expenses & Habilittes In respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS)-15 ~Employee Benefits’.

i} The contributions to the provident fund for all employees and the contributions
to the superannuation and gratuity funds for managerial staff are charged to
revenue. Provision for gratuity {other than for managerial staff), determined
on an arithmetical {or actuarial) basis at the end of the vear is charged to the
FEVERUE,

i1} Provision for leave entitlement, determined on an arithmetical {or actuarial}
hasis at the end of the year, is charged to revenue.




SAMTEL INDYA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

i}

Xil)

xi)

Xiv]

Warranty
Provision for warranty ts made on the basis of average cost as per past experience,

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made considering various allowances and benefits avalable
to the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

I accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) ‘Accounting for Taxes on income’,
deferred taxes resulting from timing differences between book and tax profits are
accounted for st the tax rate substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date to the
extent the timing differences are expected to be crystallized. Deferved fax assets are
recognized and reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to the extent there is
reasonable/virtual certainty of realizing such assets against future taxable income,

Minimam Alternate Tax {MAT) credit is recognized as an assel only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Commitments and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising
as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that
an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required o settle the
obiigation. Where # s not probable that an outflow of resources embodying etonomic
henefits will he required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability and cormmitiments, unless the probability of cutflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrance or non-
occurrence of one of more uncertain events, are also disclosed as contingent labilities
and commitments unless the probability of cutflow of resources embodying sconomic
benefits is remote, Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash flow statements are reported using the indirect methed; where by a profit beflore
tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature & any deferrals or
accruals of past or fiture cash receipts or payments. The cash Hows from the operating,
investing & financing activities of the Company are segregated,

Earnings Per Share
the earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share [EPS)

comprise of the net profit after tax attributable to eguity shareholders. The number of
shares used in computing basic £PS is the weighted average number of shares

outstantlivg darhg the DEAGH aHTaNeT foF BUERTY O BHAGE I BOST PREigy e powtg ~ e




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH 2018

elements In right issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split
fconsolidation of shares). The diluted EPS is calcutated on the same basls as basic EPS,
after adjusting for the effect of potentisl difutive equity shares unless impact is anti-
dilutive.

18, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:
{Bs.in Lacs)

Current Year | Previous Year |
Disputed Excise Duty and Other demands |~ 1566, 1566
b} | lncome Tax demands where the cases are pending at 318.31 318,31
various stages of appeal with the authorities
€} ! Sales Yax Demand where the case are pending before £9.40 88,490
assessing  officer  after  remand from  loint
Er CommiSSioner Sales ‘]-ax‘ vt AL WA ead B AN VW VU W e s Vs WA AR e
B} Capital Commitment: - -
18, in the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realization in the

ordinary course of business at least equal {o the amount at which they are stated in the books of
accounts and provision for alt known material liabilities have been made and considered adequate.

20, Taxation

The Company has carried forward losses/unabsorbed depreciation under the Income tax Act, 1961,
However, in view of uncertainty of future taxable income of the Company, in accordance with
Accounting Standard AS-22" Accounting for Taxes on Income” notified in the Compantes Accounting
Standard Rule 2006, the net deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts.,

21. The Company has already started the process of identifying the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined under the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006”7, tHowever, based on the information available with the Company as of now, no enterprises
have been identified, who are registered under the said Act.

22, Dwring the year, the diminution in the value of the investments in Samitet Color Limited (SCL},
Rs.16.58 lacs {previous year gain of Rs. 8.30 lacs). In current year, diminution in the value of fong
term investment of Samtel Glass Limited (5GL) has not been done as in the view of the company, the
SGL s in the process of selling its Land and Building and the discussions for disposal are in advance
stage. The management is also of the view that the realization value of Land will be much higher
after setting off all its liabilities, Hence, the value of fong term investment of SGL does not reguire
any diminution. In case of Samtel Color Limited, the above figures has been arrived as a difference
between book value and market value of the shares of Company.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH 2018

23, Earning per share’, in accordance with Accounting Standard{AS-20}

Current Year | Pravious Year ;

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders  {Rs. in Lacs} 122121 W;{IEI.'}?}

‘Number of Eguity Shares [in nos.}

issued and subscribed 70,87, 943 | 7 087 943
Total number of shares indluding potential equity shares 70,87,943 70,87,842

Basic earnings per Share {Rs.} 0.1724 16.011)

thtﬁad earmng‘; g}ergﬂgggfﬁs ) '''''''''''''' 0.1724 | \ (0,011)

24, Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard {AS-17) ' Segment Reporting”:

Segment Reporting: Based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 “Segment Reporting”
issusd by the institute of Chartered Accountants of indig, the Company's only business segment

during the vear relates to “Supply of manpower”

AS are pot applicable.

25, Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard {AS-18) ‘Related Party Disclosures”:

. As a result, the disclosure reguiremenis of Ind

A List of Related Parties and Refationships
Sk Nzture of Relationship Name of Related party
No.
A Key Management Personnel Satish K Kauwra - Chairman  and
Managing Director
8 Other related parties in respect of which the
Lompanyhad transaction:
Associates ay Samtel Machines & Projects
Lirited
by Akla  investment  Private
Lisnited
C Enterprises  over which  key management 2} Samtel Color Limited
personnel and/ or his relatives exercise b} Samtel Avionics Limited

significant influence

¢]  Samtel Giass Limited
d} Kawpra Properties Pvt, Limited

e} Fame Merc
f)  HNavketan
Limited

antile Pyt Limited
Mercantiic  Put

g} Punswat Consultants {td,
h} Swaka Consultants {1d.




SAMYEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 MARCH 2018

8. Transactions with Related Parties
{Bs.in Lacs)
Enterprises over which key
Particutars Associates manlagemevnt persorxﬁei o Total
his relatives exercise
significant influence
Previous Previous Previous
Current Year Year Cutrent Year Year Current Year Year
Balances at the year end
{it Receivables
- Samitel Aviorics Limited N Nil 31043 1.43 31643 3.43
- Samtel Glass Limited Nii it 57.76 il 57,76 Mt
- Kaura Properties (P}
Limited 2.37 217 i Nit 2.17 217
{if) Payables
- Samtel Color Limited it Hil 9.80¢ 9.80 9.80 9.80
- Samiel Machines & Nil 5.00 N Nil Ni 5.00
Projects Limited
- Samte! Glass Limited il Nl il 4359 il 43,59
- Punswat Consultanis Lid Nit M 10.03 10,03 10.03 10.03
- Swaka Consultants Ltd NH Y i (.85 Mif .85
(iii) {hyestments
- Akla nvestment (P} i Mil 123,08 132.08 133.08 132.08
Limited
- Samtel Color Limited il Nil 473,70 473,770 47370 473.70
- Samiel Glass Limited Nil il 555.00 55500 555.00 555.00
{iv) Security in the form of N " % & # +
nledge given related to
Samtel Color Limited*




26,

27.

28,

29,

30.

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2018

*The Company has given undertakings to certain financial institutions not to dispose off its investments
without their prior consent till the loans sanclioned by them to the investee companies remain
outstanding fully provided. (Refer Note Na. 271,

After the cessation of plant (Rlack and White pictures for Black and white TV Sets}, Samtiel India Limited
had aimed to commence its operation in trading of color picture tubes, however such proposal could
not be established/executed, due to low market demand. The management of Samtel India Limited has
2 strong believe in entering into new segment. Therefore, the company entered into the business for
supplying manpower to the manufacturing units, {especiaily to picture tube manufacturing units). Since
the demand of Cathode Ray Tube has sharply dectined, the business of manpower supply has also been
adversely affected. in the eatlier vears, the Company is continuing with and simultanecusly exploring
various new opporfunities, like supply of manpower fo manufacturing unit  and in exploration
evaluating the manufacturing possibifities & for that intended to acquire suitable property also, but
could not succeed due to continuous recession and liquidity problem. Now, the Company planning ta do
trading activity and obtained VAT registration under U P. Trade Tax Act, in the month of June, 2016 and
has obtained GST registration also. Since then the company is putting effort to trading specific
Electronics items, |t may ke to start trading business. in view of this, the management has prepared
and maintained its books of accounts on the concept of “going concern”.

In earlier years, the Company has given security in the form of pledge up to Rs. 58.00 lacs fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Samte! Color Limited {SCL) held by the Company in favor of the bank
Acting as trustee for itself and as apent for other lenders of SCL as per the Corporate Debt Restructuring
[CDR} Scheme of SCL as approved by CDR Cell of RBI, as it has major investment in SCL and in view of the
management it would add long term value 1o the Company.

During the vear, the Company has received the refund from the Excise Authority, Bhiwadi amounting to
Rs. 436.00 lacs camprising excise duty & interest (Rs, 227.20 Jacs and interest Rs. 208.80 facs} in terms of
the order Hon'ble High Court, Jaipur. The Interest amount of Rs 208.80 lacs has been shown as other
Income in statement of profit & Loss.

Unpaid portion in Share Premium, Calls in arrears on Equity Share issued in eartier years was ascertained
on reconciliation,

Previous year figures have been regrouped [ rearranged whersver necessary 1o conform to this year's
classification.

For R Sharma & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN; Q03683N
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RAKESH SHARMA SATISH K KAURA UDAY SETHI
Partner Director Director
Membership No: 082640 OIN-G011202 DIN-694440Y9

Place: New Dethi
Date: 22.05.2018



NAMITEL INDIA LIMITED
Registered Office: ViHlage Mava Nolra, Kota Baran Road, Telsil- Ladps, Disit- Kota, Rajasthan-324001
Correspondence Office: 503,54 Floor, Copia Corporste Suites, Districe. Centre, Tasola, New Delhi 110025,
CIN: LAYDORIIGBIPLCOI2073
36" Annual General Meeting on Saturday the 29 Seplember 2018
PROXY FORM

{pursmant 1o section 105(68) of the Compenies Act, 2013 and 1ule 1931 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014}

Mame of the member{s)
Registered Address:
ChEmail HXo
Repd, Folio Na., 7 DPI DA CHEnet HD Mo -

IWe
(A(idre%} e

bcmp a ’\fiunbc: / ‘Viumb(’,f\ oi ....................... %haws (3‘1 SAM FEL lNI)lA i z*«m {*D hcz ctw ap;mmt
(’\Jarm) R ceivemrevenrsereenns OF
(Addresa). et race et er e aee e SRRSO RO O O U E T SV VTSP P UPUPPIUORON
or idzfmg, m
LB, e a ot e s e 1C e Sr a8 S S £ 2L eh Do o e et o em e b aesene e of

asmy/ our ptmy to attend aztd vore iorlm {us and on my ¢ our behalf at the 36" Amal General Meeting
of Samtel India Limired 1o be held on Satrday, the 20% Sepiember 2018 at 9.30 A M. at registered office
of the company al Village Naya Nohra, Telisil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota {Rajasthan) and at any
acjorrnment thoreof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated belov

! Adoption of Audited Finaneial Statement of the Compamy for the vear ended
31 March, ”{}18 and l{epori x}f{hc Iioald of Dvectors 'md Audifors therean.
= | Appoist a Director in place of Mr. Om Wsz{:hw:g who retives by ralation, and
being eligible, seeks re-appoiniment
Stgnedthis..oaoeesodayvof o , 2018
Sisnature of Shareholder.... ..., e Signatore of the Proxy Holders v nonmmnoe.

Noier 1. The proxy form shoold be duly completed and deposited st the Registered {)Iim of the

Company nof fess than 48 hours before the conamencement of the Meeting.

1t is optionsl to imdicale your preference |, if vou leave the {or, against column blank

agamst any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled 1o vole in the manner as he/she

may decm appropriale.

. For the Reschution, Fxplanatory Statement and MNotes, please reler to the Notice of thy
35%" Annual General Mecting.

2]

Lak




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
Registored Offiee: Village Naya Nobiva, Kol Baran Road, Tehsit Ladpura, Distl- Kota, Rajasthan-32400+
Correspontience Office: 301, 58% Floor, Uonia Comorate Snites, District Centre, §ssola, Mew Defhi 0028

CIN: LAIPOSRIISRIPLCO12073

36" Annual General Meeting on Saturday the 28" September 2018

ATTENDANCE SLIP

36™ Annual General Mecting Saturday, the September 29, 2018

Mame of the Member:

Mame of the Proxy Hotder, ifany:
Regd, Folio / DPIYClinet 1D Nou:
MNo. of Shares:

1/ we hereby record my/our presence at the at the 36™ Annual General Mecting of Sawte! Fndia Limited to
be held on Safurday, the 291h September 2018 a0 930 AM. at registered office of the company &t Village
Maya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpara, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan}.

Note:

Signature of the Member / Proxy holder

Members/Proxy holders are requested fo bring this Attendance Ship duly filled in and signed with
them when they come to the mieeling and bhand i over af the ATTENDANCE VERIFICATION
COUNTER a1 the entrance of the Meefing Venue.

No Atlendance sHp shall be ssued at e meeting,

Electronic capy of the Annual Report for the Financisl year 2017-18 & Notice of the AGM
alongwith the stteadance slip & Proxy lorm is being sent to all the members whose enait addiess
is registered with the Company / DP unless any member has requested for a herd copy of ihe same.
Members recciving elecironic copy & attending the AGM can print copy of the Attendancc skip.
Physical copy of the Annual Report for the Finanvial vear 2017-18 & the Motiee of the AGM
alongwith Attendance SHp & Proxy forn i being seat in the permitted mode (8) to all members
wliose eamail is not registered or have reguested for hard copy. Please bring vour copy of tie
Aunnual Report to the Moeeting.

The Meeting is o membors only and you are requested not t0 bring with you auy person who is not
a membior oF 8 TORY.

Signature of the Mamber/ Proxy holder

LE-Yaling Iarticulars

VSN

. " 1] C AL -
{E Vating Sequence Number) User 1 Password




